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Commissioner Gary Quinn
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Board Meeting Agenda
Date: June 1, 2022 - 4.00 PM
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101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

. CALL TO ORDER
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean was called to order on June 1, 2022 at
4:00 PM, Room 119, County Administration Building, 101 Hooper Avenue, Toms River, Ocean County, New Jersey,
with Deputy Director Haines presiding. Members Vicari, Crea and Quinn were present at the call of the roll. Director

Kelly was not present.

. ROLL CALL

. STATEMENT Compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act
Virginia E. Haines, Deputy Director, read the following statement of compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act:
"In compliance with the provisions of the 'Open Public Meetings Act', adequate notice of this meeting of the Board of
Commissioners has been advertised in the manner prescribed by law."

. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND PRAYER

PROCLAMATIONS
CLERK GUNTHER: "Director, we have one proclamation on the agenda today proclaiming the week of June 5-11,

2022 as 'Medicare Fraud Prevention Week' in Ocean County which will be presented at a later date."

1. Proclaiming the week of June 5-11, 2022 as "Medicare Fraud Prevention Week" in Ocean County.

RESULT NO MOTION/ NO SECOND
PRESENT: N/A
ABSENT: N/A
MOVE: N/A
SECOND: N/A
AYE: N/A
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

ORDINANCE - PUBLIC HEARING
CLERK GUNTHER: "Next on the agenda are seven Ordinances for Public Hearing, Items F-1 through F-7. These

Ordinances were introduced at the last Board Meeting on May 18th."
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1. ORDINANCE #2022-12 — An Ordinance authorizing the Construction of a Traffic Signal at Diamond Road
and Rt. 526, West Commodore Road, located in the Township of Jackson, in the County of Ocean, State of
New Jersey, and appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,425,000.00 in
Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000769
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-12 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-12 to receive the following comments from
the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2022-12 was passed
on final reading.

2. ORDINANCE #2022-13 — An Ordinance authorizing the Replacement of the Clubhouse Culvert, Structure
No. 1518-015, located in Manchester Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $750,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $712,500.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000770
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-13 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-13 to receive the following comments from
the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-13 was passed on
final reading.

3. ORDINANCE #2022-14 — An Ordinance authorizing the Replacement of the Farmingdale Road Culvert,
Structure No. 1511-004, located in Jackson Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,425,000.00 in Bonds or Bond
Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000771
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-14 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-14 to receive the following comments from
the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2022-14 was passed
on final reading.

4. ORDINANCE #2022-15 — An Ordinance authorizing Ocean County Signal Optimization, located in Various
Municipalities, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $2,000,000.00 therefor and
authorizing the issuance of $1,900,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to
finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000772
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-15 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-15 to receive the following comments from
the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2022-15 was passed
on final reading.

5. ORDINANCE #2022-16 — An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction of East County Line Road (C.R.
526), Apple Street to Route 549, Phase I'V; Ridge Avenue and Joe Parker Road, located in the Township of
Lakewood, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $2,500,000.00 therefor and
authorizing the issuance of $2,375,000.00 in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to
finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000773
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: ‘Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-16 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-16 to receive the following comments from
the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Crea, Ordinance #2022-16 was passed on
final reading.

6.  ORDINANCE #2022-17 — A Bond Ordinance authorizing the Capital Renewal and Replacement Facilities
FY 2022 Project at the County College in the County of Ocean, New Jersey, and appropriating the aggregate
amount of $5,498,000.00, therefor, including support from the State of New Jersey in the amount of
$2,749,000.00 pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 12 P.L. 1971 and authorizing the issuance of Bonds and
Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000774
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-17 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you. With regards to this Ordinance, it is a Public Hearing. It is, as was
stated, the issuance of Bonds for Chapter 12 funding in the amount of $5,498,000.00. It’s broken down where it’s
50% County which would be $2,749,000.00, 50% of the State of New Jersey which is for $2,749,000.00. These
Bonds will fund the renovation and the modernizing of the library and convert existing space in the Grunin Arts
Center into a music practice room. This is going to be a public hearing, so I open the public hearing if anyone would
like to come up and speak on this. Seeing no one, I close the public hearing. May I have a motion?”

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-17 to receive the following comments from
the public.

No comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2022-17 was passed
on final reading.

7. ORDINANCE #2022-18 — A Bond Ordinance authorizing the Expansion of the Jackson Center for the Board
of Education of the Ocean County Vocational Technical School, in the Township of Jackson, County of
Ocean, New Jersey and appropriating the aggregate amount of $10,000,000.00 therefor, and authorizing the
issuance of $10,000,000.00 in Bonds and Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000775
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read Ordinance #2022-18 by title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "So moved. Comments at the end.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Okay this is a public hearing.”
COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Sorry about that.”

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on Ordinance #2022-18 to receive the following comments from
the public.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "That’s okay. It’s just that the Ordinance, as was stated, it’s the expansion of the
Jackson Center in the amount of $10,000,000.00 with a grant funding from the State Department of Education — ‘Our
Childrens’ Future Bond’ totaling $7,215,805.00. The County Commissioners will fund the balance which will be
$2,784,195.00. The expansion will enlarge the Jackson Center by approximately 22,000 square feet and will enhance
the trade instructional areas for programs which includes plumbing, welding, medical skills and electrical. As was
stated, this is a public hearing if anyone would like to...I open it, would anyone like to come up and speak on this? If
you do, state your name and address. Seeing none, I close the public hearing and Joe, do you want to speak on it
now?”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Just briefly, we are very fortunate as Commissioner Haines has mentioned as far as
what it is going to do with 22,000 square feet. But a lot of the money is coming from the State of New Jersey. Two
years ago they had a Bond Issue that passed. But we have to bond for it and the county will be reimbursed. So again,
it’s an addition we’ve been looking for for many years. There is a great need as Commissioner Haines mentioned
before. And again, we hope to get started as soon as possible as far as not only getting into the ground, but having our
students come in because all of those students will get skills with jobs already available. Thank you.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "So true. Thank you. Could we have a motion? Joe, you had made the motion
before.”

No further comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, Ordinance #2022-18 was passed
on final reading.

. RESOLUTION - PUBLIC HEARING

CLERK GUNTHER: "Next on the agenda are two Resolutions for Public Hearing, Items G-1 and G-2."

1. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 19501, Lots 19 & 20, Township of Jackson, totaling approximately 11.79 acres located at
824 & 832 East Veterans Highway, in an amount not to exceed $1,050,000.00, plus up to $2,770.00 for
property tax adjustments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000751
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED:  Virginia E. Haines
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Clerk Gunther read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you. As was stated, this resolution and the property is up there on the
screen and what it is it’s the one that’s in the yellow. It was stated 11.79 acres located at 824 & 832 East Veterans
Highway. If anyone is familiar with Route 527 where it comes out to Route 528 on that corner you’ll see there is the
property and then it will go west on (Route) 528 and you’ll see that the property is on the left hand side. That is the
property that they’re talking about. And it’s adjacent to over 700 acres of Township preserved land.

The acquisition would preserve an unprotected section of the Dove Mill Branch of the Toms River which is
designated as an exceptional resource value stream segment by the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection.

Structures do exist on a portion of the site and demolition services will be provided by Jackson Township as an in-
kind partnership contribution. And as was stated, the property owner accepted our negotiated offer of $1,050,000.00.

Can we have a motion?”
COMMISSIONER VICARI: "So moved. Oh wait, Public Hearing.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I'm sorry. It is a public hearing. I thought I was done with them. This is a public
hearing. [ open it. Would anybody like to come and speak on this resolution with regards to the property in Jackson
Township? I close the public hearing. May we have a motion?”

No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

2. Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire property
identified as Block 1214, Lots 33, 34 & 35, Township of Berkeley, totaling approximately 0.11 acres located
at 25 Good Luck Drive, in an amount not to exceed $410,000.00, plus up to $1,251.00 for property tax

adjustments.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000752
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari
SECOND: Gary Quinn
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A
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Clerk Gunther read the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution by
title, which was scheduled for Public Hearing at this time.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you. Before I open the public hearing, on the last resolution I voted ‘yes” —
I meant to ‘abstain’. So if you could just put that on the record for the correction.”

CLERK GUNTHER: "I will note that.”

Deputy Director Haines opened the Public Hearing on the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory
Committee recommendation resolution to the public for comments.

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Okay, this is a public hearing on this if anyone would like to come up and speak
on this particular piece of property in Berkeley. I close the public hearing. Let me just do a little bit of talking about
this one because Berkeley Township has been very, very good with the properties that we’re acquiring whether it’s
township given or people are selling it to us.

This is only 0.11 acres at Good Luck Point. Again, everything in green and the little bit of yellow if you can see it that
is, from where you are sitting, that is the property that we’re talking about. And it’s within 700 acres of Good Luck
Point Project Area and surrounded by coastal marsh. It includes a residential structure which will be demolished and
the site will be restored to its natural state.

The property owner accepted the negotiated offer of $410,000.00 and Berkeley Township, as always, has supported
this acquisition by resolution. And it is a public hearing. Would anybody like to come step forward and speak on this?
If you do, please state your name and address. Seeing none, I close the public hearing. May I have a motion?”

No additional comments were received, therefore, the Public Hearing was declared closed.

On motion duly made by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn, the Ocean County Natural Lands
Trust Fund Advisory Committee recommendation resolution was adopted on final reading.

. AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF BILLS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 11.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000728
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next item on the agenda, H, is Authorizing the Payment of Bills in Bill Committee Report
No. I1."

Abstentions:

Mr. Vicari, except on the Vouchers listed on the Bill Summary Report which is part of the Bill Committee Report No.
11 record.
CLERK GUNTHER: "We will note those abstentions."

APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EMERGENCY RENTAL ASSISTANCE ELECTRONIC
PAYMENTS IN BILL COMMITTEE REPORT NO. ERA-30.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000729
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next item on the agenda is Approving and Ratifying the Emergency Rental Assistance
Electronic Payments in Bill Committee Report No. ERA-30."

AUTHORIZING ENGINEERING PAYMENTS TO CONTRACTORS AS LISTED BELOW:
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are authorizing seven Engineering Payments, Items J-1 through
J_7."

1. JAMES R. IENTILE, INC. - Drainage Improvements to Osborne Avenue and Lake Avenue, Borough of Bay
Head and Borough of Point Pleasant Beach - Partial Estimate #2, $115,537.10. (B2021-158E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000737
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Brick Boulevard and Hooper Avenue,
Brick and Toms River Townships - Final Estimate #6, $204,263.99. (B2020-100E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000738
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. C.].HESSE, INC. - Reconstruction of East County Line Road (County Route 526) (Apple Street to Route
549), Phase I1I: Brook Road, Township of Lakewood - Partial Estimate #8, $111,549.04. (B2019-32E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000739
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. AURORA ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. - Ocean County Underground Storage Tank Removal and Upgrade,
Lakewood Garage, Township of Lakewood - Change Order #2, E-$3,517.07, R-$15,500.00. (B2021-15E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000740
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. MATHIS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. - Stormwater Management Contract 2019B, Various Townships -
Partial Estimate #4, $48,743.23. (B2020-20E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000741
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2018C - Final Estimate #9, $131,119.24. (B2019-64E)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000742
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. EARLE ASPHALT COMPANY - Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2019D - Final Estimate #4, $195,725.99. (B2020-117E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000743
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

RESOLUTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Resolutions, K-1 through K-21."

1. Authorizing the Personnel Resolution.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000792
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: ‘Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Urging the State of New Jersey to increase the property tax deduction for Veterans.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000753
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Urging the State of New Jersey to stop the diversion of funds from the Property Tax Relief Fund.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000754
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Veterans Transportation FY21, in the
amount of $7,500.00.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000731
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled HUD: HOME Program Income FY22,
in the amount of $10,000.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000732
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled HUD: CDBG Program Income FY22,
in the amount of $14,525.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000733
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Personal Assistance Services Program
(PASP) FY23, in the amount of $116,280.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000734
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing an amendment to the 2022 Budget for the program entitled Human Services Advisory Council
(HSAC) FY23, in the amount of $64,397.00 and matching funds in the amount of $15,900.00.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000735
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing the cancellation and closeout of certain grants.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000749
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Authorizing a Grant Application to the Bureau of Justice Assistance Local Law Enforcement Block Grants
(LLEBG) for the Patrick Leahy Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program FY22.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000745
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. " Authorizing a Grant Application to the State of New Jersey, Department of Law and Public Safety for
the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program FY19.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000746
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Authorizing the execution of a Grant Renewal with the State of New Jersey, Department of Children and
Families for the Human Services Advisory Council FY22 grant.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000747
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: 'Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

13. Amending a Resolution adopted on 3/16/2022 authorizing the execution of a Grant Application with the
New Jersey Department of Law and Public Safety, Division of Criminal Justice, Police Training Commission
for the County Law Enforcement Officers Training and Equipment Grant FY22, to include the Subaward
Period of 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000748
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: 'Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

14. " Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement with the OC Board of Social Services to administer the Personal
Assistance Services Program FY23, in an amount of $116,280.00, for the period of 7/1/2022 through

6/30/2023.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000715
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

15. Authorizing a Shared Services Agreement with a participating municipality for the FY22 Traffic Enforcement
Program Grant, for the period of 10/1/2021 through 9/30/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000716
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

16.  Authorizing a modification to the OC First Time Homebuyer Program, to include new participants, as
recommended by the OC Planning Director. (CC2022-85)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000755
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Authorizing a Deferred Loan Agreement under the HOME Housing Rehabilitation Program, as recommended
by the OC Planning Director. (C2022-97)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000717
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

18.  Authorizing Jessica Hannold to exercise the duties of the Purchasing Agent, in the event of the Purchasing

Agent's absence.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000756
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

19. Authorizing County Administrative Staff to work with Little Egg Harbor Township to satisfy all State
requirements for a proposed exchange of property.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000757
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

20.  Certifying the sum of $16,827,800.00, as the amount to be assessed and collected for the year 2022 operation

of the Ocean County Board of Health.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000750
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

21. Authorizing the Release of Bonds for Road Opening Permits.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000730
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

MOTIONS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Motions, L-1 through L-11. In regards to L-2, all members
of the Board were present. L-3, Commissioner Quinn was not present. And L-4, all members were present at that

meeting.”

1. Authorizing the Clerk of the Board to accept and/or record legal instruments.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000758
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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Sight Right Easement:

Denton Pines, LLC — Block 20601; Lot 10 — Jackson Twp.

FDS Toms River Urban Renewal, LLC — Block 605; P/O Lot 421.01 — Toms River Twp.

Deed of Dedication:

FDS Toms River Urban Renewal, LLC — Block 605; P/O Lot 421.01 — Toms River Twp.

Congregation Ahavas Chesed — Block 174.01; Lot 47 — Lakewood Twp.
Deed of ROW Dedication:

Our Lady of Perpetual Help Church — Block 394; Lot 15 — Toms River Twp.
Cancelled Mortgage:

Berger, Seymour/Catherine — Block 4.131; Lot 5 — Berkeley Twp.
Mortgage/Note/Copy:

Cappiello, Ralph — Block 4.117; Lot 12 — Berkeley Twp.

LEGAL INSTRUMENTS RECEIVED FOR 6-1-2022

Deed:

RBC-NJ Properties, LLC — Block 23; P/O Lot 1.02 & 1.03 — South Toms River
BK19036PG1847

Cancelled Mortgage:

Davidovich, Gregory W. — Block 17302; Lot 2 — Jackson Twp.
BK19042PG1143

Davidovich, Gregory W. — Block 17302; Lot 38 — Jackson Twp.
BK19042PG1142
Mortgage:

Carolyn Abatemarco — Block 647; Lot 4 — Toms River Twp.
BK19003PG1286

Erica Fleming — Block 325.61; Lot 45 — Little Egg Harbor Twp.
BK18001PG1333

2. Approving the Board Meeting Minutes of 5/4/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000759
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 4/27/2022.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000760
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Joseph H. Vicari

NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: Gary Quinn

4. Approving the Pre-Board Meeting Minutes of 5/11/2022.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000761
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Approving the distribution of Requests for Proposals and/or Requests for Qualifications as follows: 1)
Support Plan for Crime Laboratory Equipment, 2) Energy Consulting Services, 3) Environmental Consulting
Services, and 4) Leasing of Vehicles for Use by the Ocean County Prosecutor's Office.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000762
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Approving the Master Payroll paid on 5/25/2022 for the payroll period of 4/28/2022 through 5/11/2022 and
for the payroll period of 5/12/2022 through 5/25/2022, in the amount of $6,087,215.10.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000763
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Approving the plans and specifications and authorizing the County Engineer to advertise for the receipt of
bids for the Replacement of Duck Farm Bridge (Structure No. 1506-013), Hooper Avenue (C.R. 631) over
Cedar Bridge Branch of the Metedeconk River, Brick Township.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000764
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Authorizing the acquisition of Right-of-Way and/or Easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation
for the purpose of intersection reconstruction and signalization at Route 526, County Line Road at
Brookwood Parkway, Lakewood Township. (1 parcel)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000765
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Authorizing the acquisition of Right-of-Way and/or Easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation
for the purpose of intersection safety improvements for project-Route 528, Lakewood Road at Road 10,
Moorehouse Road, Plumsted Township. (1 parcel)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000766
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10. Authorizing the acquisition of Right-of-Way and/or Easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or condemnation
for the purpose of intersection reconstruction and signalization upgrade at Route 547, Road 3, Hope Chapel
Road at Route 527, Road 17, Whitesville Road, Jackson Township. (5 parcels)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000767
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

11. Amending a Motion to acquire Right-of-Way and/or Easement(s) by gift, purchase, exchange or
condemnation for the purpose of roadway widening along Route 626, Cross Street, Augusta Boulevard to
Route 9, River Avenue, Lakewood Township. (21 parcels)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000768
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

. TRAFFIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS

CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items on the agenda are Traffic Safety Improvements, M-1 through M-4.”

1. Authorizing the altering of Through Street designations along County Road #4 (Beachwood Boulevard),

Borough of Beachwood.
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000788
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Authorizing the altering of Through Street designations along County Road #2 (Ocean Gate Avenue),
Borough of Ocean Gate.
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000789
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Consenting to Point Pleasant Beach Borough Resolution No. 2022-0503/2j designating a Handicap Parking
Space at 217 Baltimore Avenue, Point Pleasant Beach Borough.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000790
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Rescinding a Resolution adopted on 7/15/1981 establishing No Standing Any Time Zones along the westerly
side of County Road #8 (Osborn Avenue) between the southerly curbline of County Road #67 (River Road)
and the northerly curbline of Pacific Street, Borough of Point Pleasant.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000791
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Barbara Jo Crea

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

BID AWARDS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items on the agenda are Bid Awards, N-1 through N-9. Items 1 through 4, 8 and 9
are awarding contracts. Item 5 is a one year contract extension and items 6 and 7 are bid rejections."”

1. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of STORM DRAIN CLEANING AND TELEVISION
INSPECTION AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS to American Pipe Cleaning, LL.C, the lowest qualified bidder.

(B2022-69)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000719
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Gary Quinn
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of MOTOR VEHICLES: SUVS AND VANS NO. II to
All American Ford of Old Bridge, the lowest qualified bidder. (B2022-76)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000720
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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3. Awarding a Contract for the furnishing and delivery of HAND TOOLS, CASES AND STORAGE
CONTAINERS NO. II to Snap-On Industrial, a Division of IDSC Holdings, LL.C, the sole qualified
bidder. Authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract, pursuant to N.J.S.A.
40A:11-5(3) for no bid Item Nos. 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 96 and 108, as no responsive
bids were received for a second time. (B2022-78)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000721
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Awarding Contracts for the furnishing and delivery of REPAIR SERVICES FOR VEHICLES AND
EQUIPMENT WITH GVWR 15,000 LBS. OR GREATER NO. II to Hunter Truck; Groff Tractor Mid
Atlantic, LLC; Cherry Valley Tractor; H.A. DeHart & Son, Inc.; W. E. Timmerman Co., Inc.; Gabrielli
Truck Sales and Freedom Towing & Recovery, LL.C, the lowest qualified bidders. Recommendation is made
to reject Item Nos. 3, 5, 7, 10, 11, 12, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 31, 32, 34,
35, 36, 38, 39,40, 41,42, 43, 44, 45,47, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53 and 54 as unresponsive. Authorizing the
County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated contract, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for
rejected Item Nos. 3, 5, 10, 11, 12, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 31, 34, 38, 39, 41,
44,45, 47,49, 50, 51, 52, and 53 as no responsive bids were received for a second time. Rejected Item Nos.
5,7, 11,20, 23, 32, 35, 36, 40, 42, 43, 53 and 54 will not be negotiated as they have been previously
awarded. (B2022-74)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000722
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Authorizing a one (1) year contract extension with Hoffman Services, Inc. for the continued furnishing and
delivery of VEHICLE LIFT AND REPAIR SERVICE, for the period of 6/2/2022 through 6/1/2023. (B2021-

91)
RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000723
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly
MOVE: Gary Quinn
SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari
AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

6. Rejecting the sole bid received for the furnishing and delivery of SAND, GRAVEL, STONE AND TOPSOIL
NO. II as unresponsive, and authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated
contract, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3) for no bid Item Nos. 11A, 11B, 11C, 12A, 12B, 12C, 13A, 13B,
13C, 15A, 15B, 15C, 18A, 18B, 18C, 22A, 22B, 22C, 23A, 23B, 23C, 24A, 24B, 24C, 25A, 25B, 25C,
26A, 26B, 26C, 27A, 27B and 27C, and rejected Item Nos. 9, 19A, 19B, 19C, 21A, 21B and 21C, as no
responsive bids were received for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000724
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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7. Rejecting all bids received for the furnishing and delivery of AUTOMOTIVE AND VOTING MACHINE
BATTERIES NO. II as unresponsive, and authorizing the County Purchasing Agent to enter into a negotiated
contract, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(3), for no bid Item Nos. 1, 2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14,
15,16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33, as no responsive bids were
recetved for a second time.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000725
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Awarding a Contract for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF PORTIONS OF CERTAIN
COUNTY ROADS, CONTRACT 2020C to South State, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of
$4,236,000.00. (B2022-82E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000726
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Awarding a Contract for the RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING OF PORTIONS OF CERTAIN
COUNTY ROADS, CONTRACT 2020D to C. J. Hesse, Inc., the lowest qualified bidder, in the amount of
$3,955,019.62. (B2022-85E)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000727
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Gary Quinn

SECOND: Joseph H. Vicari

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A
ABSTAINED: N/A

. CHANGE ORDERS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next item on the agenda is Change Orders, O-1."

1. Awarding Change Order No. 2 to Epic Management, Inc. for the project entitled DEVELOPMENT &

CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOCIAL SERVICES COMPLEX, an increase to the contract in the amount of
$43,061.55. (B2021-33CE)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000736
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Barbara Jo Crea

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

CONTRACTS

CLERK GUNTHER: "The next items are Contracts, P-1 through P-12."

1. Awarding a Competitive Contract to Specialty Systems, Inc. to provide Information Technology Services,
in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00 per year, for the period of 6/1/2022 through 5/31/2027. (CC2022-
96)
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RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000776
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

2. Qualifying twelve (12) firms as eligible to provide Construction Project Management for Building and Site

Development, on a project specific basis, as follows: T&M Associates; Remington & Vernick Engineers 11,
Inc.; Becht Engineering BT, Inc.; Johnson Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.; Colliers Project Leaders USA NE,
LLC; M&M Construction Company, Inc.; New Road Construction Management Co., Inc.; Alaimo Group;
Gilbane Building Company; MFS Construction, LLC; CSA Consulting Group LLC; and Legacy
Construction Management, Inc., for the period of 6/1/2022 through 5/31/2023. (QP2022-94)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000777
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

3. Qualifying eight (8) firms as eligible to provide Multi-Media Advertising Platforms to Market Tourism, as
follows: Beasley Media Group; Edible Jersey; Effectv; Netwave Interactive Marketing; NJ Advance Media;
Press Communications; Purplegator; and Townsquare Media, in an amount not to exceed $150,000.00, for
the period of one (1) year. (QP2022-95)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000778
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

4. Accepting the Quotation of Continental Trading and Hardware to provide Lumber of Various Lengths to the
OC Buildings and Grounds Department, Fire and First Aid Training Center, and the OC Parks and Recreation
Department, in an amount not to exceed $14,503.95. (QP2022-98)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000779
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

5. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to T&M Associates to provide additional Environmental Consulting
Services for the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Program, an increase to the contract in an amount not to
exceed $3,500.00. (QP2020-96)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000780
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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6. Awarding a Purchase Order to Stephen Kay, Golf Course Architect, LLC to provide Golf Course
Architectural Consulting Services associated with design services for sand bunker renovations at the OC Golf
Course at Atlantis, Little Egg Harbor Township, in an amount not to exceed $28,500.00. (QP2021-109)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000781
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

7. Awarding a Purchase Order to ePlus Technology, Inc. (Hunterdon County ESC Cooperative Bid Technology
Supplies & Equipment, Bid #22-01) to provide new core network switches to support OC Board of Social
Services and the 911 Dispatch Center, in an amount not to exceed $49,408.88.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000782
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

8. Amending a Resolution adopted on 11/17/2021 awarding an Agreement to CONTACT of Ocean and
Monmouth Counties, to provide Emergency COVID Quarantine Motel Placement Hotline Services, to

reflect amended funding sources.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000783
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: ‘Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

9. Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. dba Maser Consulting to
provide additional Construction Project Management for Building and Site Development Services associated
with Renovations to the Wells Mills County Park Nature Center, Waretown, an increase to the contract in an
amount not to exceed $15,600.00. (QP2020-74)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000784
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

10.  Amending the award of a Purchase Order to Clarke Caton Hintz, P.C. to provide additional Court Facility
Architectural Design Services associated with the Design and Construction of the Justice Complex Addition,
an increase to the contract in an amount not to exceed $175,000.00. (QP2020-90)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000785
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A
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11. Rescinding the award of a Consultant Services Agreement with TAG Consulting Group Corporation to
provide Consultant Services for the Establishment and Implementation of the Annual Indirect Allocation Plan,
due to non-execution of the contract. (QP2021-72)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000786
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

12, Awarding a Purchase Order to Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. to provide Consultant Material Sampling,
Inspection and Testing Services for the Reconstruction and Resurfacing of Portions of Certain County Roads,
Contract 2020C, in an amount not to exceed $29,026.25. (QP2022-87)

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000787
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

Q. APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS
CLERK GUNTHER: “The next items are Appointments and Reappointments, Q-1.”

1. Appointing Chana Lerner, Lakewood as a new member of the OC OFFICE OF SENIOR SERVICES
ADVISORY COUNCIL to fill the unexpired term of Suzan Fichtner, term to expire December 31, 2024.

RESULT ADOPTED Official Resolution #: 2022000718
PRESENT: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
ABSENT: John P. Kelly

MOVE: Joseph H. Vicari

SECOND: Gary Quinn

AYE: Virginia E. Haines, Barbara Jo Crea, Gary Quinn, Joseph H. Vicari
NAY: N/A

ABSTAINED: N/A

R. RECEIVED ITEMS
CLERK GUNTHER: "The balance of the agenda are Received Items which include Resolutions from Governing
Bodies, Minutes and Meeting Notices, Reports and Correspondence all received in the Clerk's Office since the last
Regular Meeting of the Board."

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you.”
S. RESOLUTIONS FROM GOVERNING BODIES

1. Township of Jackson, Resolution No. 226R-22 in support of Senate Bill S-1697 and State Assembly Bill A-
757 in support of the State allowing certain Volunteer Firefighters, Rescue, and First Aid Squad Members to
claim $5,000 income tax deduction.

2. Township of Ocean, Resolution No. 2022-166 in support of Senate Bill S-1697 and State Assembly Bill A-
757 in support of the State allowing certain Volunteer Firefighters, Rescue and First Aid Squad Members to
claim $5,000 income tax deduction.

3. OC Board of Social Services, Resolution No. 2022-05-02 recognizing June 15, 2022 as World Elder Abuse
Awareness Day.

T. MINUTES AND MEETING NOTICES
1. OC Solid Waste Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of 1/24/2022.

2. OC Mosquito Extermination Commission Meeting Minutes of 4/18/2022.
3. OC Board of Social Services Meeting Minutes of 4/26/2022.

4. OC Planning Board Meeting Minutes of 5/4/2022.
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5. OC Utilities Authority Meeting Minutes of 4/28/2022.

6.  Ocean County College Board of Trustees, 6/2/2022 Meeting Notice.
U. REPORTS
1. OC Treasurer's Report, April 2022.
V. CORRESPONDENCE
1. Assemblyman Ronald S. Dancer, letter dated Spring 2022 regarding recent press releases issued by his office.

W. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
At 4:16 PM, Deputy Director Haines received the following comments from members of the Board:

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Now we’ll have Commissioners Comments. Commisstoner Crea.”

COMMISSIONER CREA: "Thank you very much Deputy Director. The Ocean County Consortium for the First
Time Homebuyers Program — I have a little bit of an update. Two workshops are scheduled for residents interested in
the Ocean County First Time Homebuyers Program. Workshop number one is scheduled for Wednesday, June 1st
and the second workshop is scheduled for Wednesday, June 8th. One is actually for tonight. Both workshops will be
virtual from 6:00 until 8:00 PM. These educational workshops include speakers providing an overview of the
County’s First Time Homebuyers Program — ‘How to Improve your Credit’, ‘Review the Closing Costs’, ‘Why you
need an Attorney’, “What is Title Insurance’ and the ‘Real Estate and Homeowner Inspection Process’. Since 1994,
563 families have received assistance to purchase a home under this program. Those interested should contact Sarah
Yoffe, Housing Counselor at O.C.E.AN., Inc. And O.C.E.A.N._, Inc. is responsible for the administration of the
Ocean County First Time Homebuyers Program. Anyone interested in this program or signing on please contact me
after the meeting is over and I will give you Sarah’s phone number. Thank you. Thank you very much, Deputy
Director.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you Commissioner Crea. Commissioner Vicari.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Yes, several items if | may. Thank you very much, Commissioner Haines. The first
thing is some good news. I'm glad the Director of the Library system is here, Susan Quinn. Going back two years
ago, the issue was — many concerns and especially from Commissioner Haines — that our library was not open on
Sundays. The good news is it is open in three of our branches — in Toms River, Lakewood and Stafford Township.
They will be open starting June 4th from 1:00 to 5:00 PM. So again, we worked it out. The problem was not with
money, it was with union contracts. So they were able to set this straight. It was a little complicated. It took over one
full year of working back and forth. We thought it was very simple — put the money in the budget and get it started.
So again at least we have three branches for people that need the library system, they want to use the library system in
our major towns. And we feel it’s going to be very successful and I thank the library commissioners.

The second thing is, tourism last weekend was unbelievable. Record breaking! And the problems again — trying to get
workers, trying to get supplies, fixing machinery. The biggest problem we have is parking. Parking is a major
problem. Unbeknownst to me until I spoke to the unions two weeks ago, the busiest jobs in the United States are
building parking lots. If | knew this many years ago I would have been in the parking lot business. (laughter) It’s
unbelievable! I can’t believe the demand for people to work not only in parking lots — more than housing. We always
talk about housing, housing, housing — everyone is building parking lots because they can’t get the cars anyplace.
Especially in Seaside Heights as I mentioned before, especially with the future growth and whatever the case may be.
So again, the main thing with tourism is what? Family-oriented and to come back to Ocean County again. So it’s very
mmportant.

And another successful program was the Ocean County pump-out boat system that we have. They do an excellent
job. The waterways are clear, clean. But there are also safety officers out there. A lot of people with the boat use it
for the first time, they put their kids on the boat and they don’t know the safety rules and they wind up getting
themselves into trouble. So again, we’re working with law enforcement, the Sheriff’s Department and everyone else
to give them an educational program with the pump-out boats and again, we probably have the largest fleet. They
joke about it in the State of New Jersey, but it works very successfully. And the recreational boating is starting to
pick up a little bit substantially. People are staying home, they’re staying close by. Gasoline prices are high for cars
and for boats, but people are living with it. Thank you Commissioner.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you Joe. Commissioner Quinn.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Thank you Director. Just one quick comment with regards to following up on
Commissioner Vicari, the Sheriff’s office also has boats available which we have out on the bay starting this week.
We have a couple of jet skis. We have a couple of regular boats out there that are out there not only to try to help
people if there’s a need, but try to keep some of our summer people that really enjoy a little bit of the drinking a little
bit too much. And we try to make sure that we have no serious problems out on the water. But I'm very honored to be
working with the Sheriff. And the programs he has put in place are really a true asset to the Ocean County
community during a time when we do get so many people.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "And just to add to that, you know what the biggest problem was about four or five
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years ago with drinking? It was the bottle. The bottle would go in the water. So we had the environmental people
clean up the bottles. We had a major program as far as safety cleanup, but we patrolled and if you throw a bottle in
the water you are going to get a citation from either the Sheriff’s Department or Marine Police.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "State Police.”
COMMISSIONER VICARI: "The State Police or someone else.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "But it’s just, like Joe said, the summer season is in full swing. And if last weekend is
any indication of what we are going to be seeing, it’s going to be a great banner year for the Ocean County area.
Hopefully most of the businesses can find labor to be able to cover what they need to be able to do well. But I just
implore everybody to try to please be careful and respect the water when you’re out there so we don’t have to put the
Sheriff out there working harder. Thank you very much.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you Commissioner Quinn. The only thing [ want to say is many of you may
or may not know or you may have known, Dan Hennessy, he was the former Clerk of the Board. He was a former
Deputy County Clerk under my ex-husband, Dean Haines. And he had passed away. So he worked for the county for
many years. He was the Mayor in Point Pleasant Beach. But Dan did dedicate himself to the people of Ocean County
for a very long time and I just want to thank his family for letting him do what he did for the people of Ocean County,
the time that he put in with working, and he will be sorely missed. He also sat on the Ocean County Ultilities Authority
as one of the Commissioners.

The other thing, for those of you that and [ just want to say about the library, Joe, one of things was I can remember
when [ talked to you about it, it was the fact that [ had people coming to me and saying the library is closed on
Sunday. I work. I’m taking college courses, not necessarily at OCC even though there is a library there, but others
and then some of the high school students are taking courses and they like to go to the library. Plus other people were
saying, ‘Well I like going there.” Because | guess they have the newspapers and they can sit and either get a book or
just read the magazines that are there. It was a place for a lot of people just to go to. And I just want to thank you and
of course Susan for allowing the library to be open because there are a lot of people that really...I mean we have the
best library system in the State of New Jersey and I'm just very glad that it’s going to be able.

And I also am very happy that when we start the ‘Carousel of Music’ that we’re going to be back at the library which
is very nice. And any of the concerts that are going to be held on Friday or Saturday nights of course downtown will
be when the streets are closed off so anyone that goes can go to the concert or they can go walk downtown to any of
the restaurants and it will be very good for the people of Ocean County to come and enjoy. And I think that’s all I
have.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "And I just want to add to that, Susan Quinn is here. It was on the basis of two changes
we made. We found that people going to our library with their children and they were only getting one or two books
and they wanted to take out more books. And why? They were afraid they had to pay a fine. So we were one of the
first in the state to say you know something? We will not charge anyone for having a book longer than necessary
because it’s hurting the poor people. And the second thing we did besides that, we found out that a lot of people could
not afford the technology with a computer, with the websites and everything ¢lse so we said you know something?
They have several hours to do it on Sunday and surprisingly and if the newspapers want to talk to Susan Quinn at the
end they will find it very, very informative, and how did we find out? We asked those who were using the library. And
there was a need for it. So again, we thank the Commissioners for being sensitive. And it’s open to everybody. We
serve everybody in all 21 branches of the Ocean County library system. Thank you Susan Quinn.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you Commissioner.”

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - "Comments from members of the audience are invited at this time with a limit of five (5)
minutes per speaker."
At 4:24 PM, Deputy Director Haines opened the meeting to receive comments from members of the public:

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Now we’re going to open to the public to speak. There will be five minutes,
please, when you come up. Just state your name and address. And I know you would really like to come up. Yes.”

LARRY REID, 475 NORMANDY DRIVE, NORMANDY BEACH: “I want to thank the Commissioners for
passing resolutions K-2 and K-3. K-2 was urging the State of New Jersey to increase the property tax deduction for
veterans and K-3 is urging the State of New Jersey to stop the diversion of funds from the Property Tax Relief Fund.
You’ve always been good to veterans in the county. I understand we have more veterans in Ocean County than any
other county. According to my math, based on last year’s budget, there’s about 206,000 veterans in the state.
Unfortunately, a lot of them are passing on.

And so in this year’s budget the state allocated through their appropriations $51.5 million for the veterans’ $250.00
property tax deduction. In this year’s 2023 proposed budget by Governor Murphy, they lowered that amount to $40
million. Why? Because veterans are dying. So while they have, and I detailed I think at the last meeting how far ahead
the state is in receipts, you know, I'll give the information to the secretary. But following up with Glen Feldman who
is the Chief of Staff for our local District 10 Representatives...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I hired Glen.”
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LARRY REID: “Huh?”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I hired Glen when I was in the Legislature.”

LARRY REID: “Okay. So I've been in touch with him about this to see what we could do. He says that we should be
able to get this increase through in the budget process which, as you know, they’re working on now making
adjustments to Governor Murphy’s budget with recommendations from the Senators and Assemblymen. So he said
they could do it through the budget process because there is a line item in the appropriations for this $51 million.
Rather than reduce it, it should be increased. That’s my position. And he suggested that people email Speaker
Coughlin or Senate President Scutari to ask them to move this along through the budget process. So hopefully I can
reach out to a number of veterans through the...I belong to the American Legion in Brick, to push them to make calls,
send emails and give them the specifics. Here’s the phone number. Here’s their email. And here’s the line item that
you need to push them to increase for the increased deduction. You have to go to page B-211 in the Appropriations
Handbook for the state which is over 300 pages to find this stuff.

So, you know, I don’t mind doing it because I think it’s worthwhile. And we’re trying to educate people that this is
where you have to go to get the state to stop stealing the money from the Property Tax Relief Fund and give it to
Property Tax Relief, starting with the veterans.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I agree with you. And the thing is I don’t know if appropriations is still having
their hearings because | know they do them in the month of May because they have to vote on the budget at least by
midnight of June 30th. So hopefully they will. But hopefully we will be able to get.

And the gentleman from Veterans (Service Bureau)...”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Yes, Phil is in to last row there.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Yes. Phil, do you want to see him?”

LARRY REID: “Yes, I was happy to talk to Phil last a couple of weeks ago and he was very supportive.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Oh, okay, very good. Because it is very important. And it’s funny that you say
that they reduced it because if you think about it, you have many people that have been serving in the wars that we
have had that are ongoing that are coming back to the United States and that they possibly are going to be retiring so |
don’t see...yes, we have some that are passing away, but you also have a lot of people that are going to be retiring so
there is going to be almost really is an equal amount.”

LARRY REID: “I don’t have all of their numbers, but...”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "But the state is...what the state is saying...”

LARRY REID: “The state, yes. But I think the widows would also get the deduction if they were still in the same
house.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Actually they would.”

LARRY REID: “So from World War II and the Korean War, they could be dying as well. So those deductions would
be going away, but they put the budget together and they showed that they were going to reduce by $11 million and to
me that’s unacceptable.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "That’s the one area they should not be reducing.”
LARRY REID: “Exactly!”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I agree with you. Thank you. Yes.”

LARRY REID: “Thank you.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you very much. Okay, would anyone else? Yes.”

PHIL ZIMMERMAN, DIRECTOR, OC VETERAN SERVICES: “Good afternoon. A couple of things, over the
holiday weekend I had the opportunity to go to at least nine different events that were well attended. And the people of
Ocean County do respect and honor our veteran community and it’s really wonderful to see it. There were very large
crowds, especially on the very hot days. You know, standing out there in Ocean Gate there was a very large
community of people who were just willing to be there and support our veteran community. So we’re very grateful for
that.

Another thing I want to talk about is [ want to thank the people from IT and Buildings and Grounds. They have

helped turn our offices in the Southern Service Center from the ‘Island of Misfit Toys’ to an office that we all can be

proud of. It’s incredible. It’s absolutely incredible. The work that they did and as quickly as they did it really has
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given a whole different look to that office, a whole different feel to that office, and I’m really excited about what our
future is going to be down there. So if you get the opportunity to come visit us down there, do that, because it really is
an incredible look — from dark and drab to actually very modern and very clean. So it’s phenomenal. So [ want to
thank you the Commissioners and the County Executive and IT and Buildings and Grounds for really taking this
concept and turning it into an amazing opportunity for the people of the southern area. Because why should people
from Waretown and below have to travel all the way up here. We're there. Let’s be there and reach out to them and
help them out.

Now, to that effect, on the 15th of June which I know unfortunately is a Commission (Board Meeting) date I'm sure,
we are having an open house. Hot dogs and hamburgers are being made for us and served to anybody who wants to
get it, who wants to come by and share our day. It’s not an open house, it’s just a ‘Meet and Greet the new VSO
team’. The VSO is a veteran service officer. Meet the team and see who’s down there helping out our veteran
community. So if you can come...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "What time is it?”

PHIL ZIMMERMAN: “From 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM. I know I'll be leaving early too. But if you can come down
there we promise we won’t burn the hot dogs. The hamburgers most likely, but not the hot dogs.

And the last thing is we finally have entered into the electronic age. We have a Facebook page. So if you see us, like
us. And thank you all for your vision and for your support and let’s see where Veterans Services goes.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Phil, ironically we took a field trip last week — four of us — and you weren’t there that
day. It was the day that you’re normally down there, but when we got down there, you know we were all looking
forward to seeing the office. The furniture was gone. They took out all the flooring and they were redoing the floors.
So we didn’t see anything. But we will be back.”

PHIL ZIMMERMAN: “That astro turf green rug, I’'m so glad to see it gone!” (laughter)

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I would just like to say, you were talking about Buildings and Grounds and IT,
both of the Directors of those departments are right here in the audience. They are amazing. Our IT Department is
second to none and of course Buildings and Grounds. Joe does a very, very good job. But especially with IT the way
things are changing, the technology to me, I mean I am like a novice when it comes to that type of thing. But they are
just amazing and they are just making sure that they’re always up to speed with everything that’s going on to make
sure that they have everything that’s going to be necessary. Because all departments within Ocean County depend on
IT. And, of course, they also depend on Mr. Meyers Buildings and Grounds. But they depend on IT to make sure that
the system is running, they’re getting the information whether it’s for themselves or for the people that come in from
the public depending on the department.”

PHIL ZIMMERMAN: “Top notch.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "But thank you for the complimenting of these two departments.”
PHIL ZIMMERMAN: “Top notch all the way.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Looking at Buildings and Grounds, Joe Meyers is here, it’s like a post card when you
come downtown. We finished major renovations where we can get the parts, sometimes a little plaza. But I think the
plantings were done about two weeks ago and it really looks good, Joe. I compliment you and your workers. Thank
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you.

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "And if [ could, just for the public’s information, Phil just came onboard with us this
year as our Director. He’s been working in Veterans Services and [ have to say, Phil, you’ve done an outstanding job.
It’s been an honor working with you as haison. But the changes you have made have truly made a tremendous
difference to the veterans in our county because I get the calls upstairs on how happy people are when they come in
and they have the ability to solve their problems and find out what’s holding up whatever payments they’ve been
waiting for. So you and your staff have gone above and beyond as well and we certainly want to recognize that as

well as all the other great directors we have here in the audience today. So thank you and please thank the rest of the
staff.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "And I had the pleasure of speaking at the Point Pleasant Borough Memorial Day
Service and I met a gentleman and his daughter. They just moved to Ocean County. He was a Korean War vet. So it
was really a pleasure to meet with him and he was just thanking because it was his first time there, just moving to
Point Pleasant Borough, and he was just thanking them for having the service Memorial Day. And it’s really just an
honor for all of us because I have family that have, as | mentioned before, that have served from the Revolutionary
War right through to today. I have relatives that are in the service fighting for our country and it was just an honor for
me to be able to be at the ceremony in Point Pleasant Borough. Would anyone else like to come up? It is still public
comments. Yes, please come forward and state your name and address.”

EDWARD BABSON and MARIE SACALQ, 1801 RIDGEWAY ROAD, TOMS RIVER:

MARIE SACALOQO: “I am the former manager of Surf and Stream Campground. I’'m sure everybody is aware of the
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impending sale of this campground and the controversy that’s been surrounding this place. It’s been a nightmare for
all of us that live there year-round as we do, which nobody believes we do, but we do. Our attorneys, Mr. Turnbach
and Mr. Starkey, have been in negotiations with the campground’s attorneys to try to come to a resolution. They are
refusing to deal with us on any level. They want us out of the campground in, like last week.

The majority of these people here cannot move within 60 days. We have 175 year-round residents. I’ve worked there
for 8 years. They fired me and served me with eviction papers the next day.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I saw that in the paper.”

MARIE SACALO: “Yes. But the majority of these people just need time. That’s all we were asking for. We were not
asking for them to stop the sale of the campground. It’s their property. They can do what they want. But to be fair,
the bullying tactics that have been going on since this happened, they are...”

EDWARD BABSON: “Yeah, they’re banging on doors. They’re threatening to cut the power.”

MARIE SACALO: “They’ve cut people’s power. They’ve cut people’s water. They’ve cut the hot water off to the
public bathroom which some of the residents rely on. We have a lot of veterans. We have a lot of retired people. We
have a lot of single parents. Mr. Babson is a single father himself. And they’re literally, as of yesterday, saying,
‘We’re going around. We're going to evict you all!” Nobody showed up at anybody’s house. They’ve closed down the
laundry rooms. They are basically bullying us all out of there. Some people have left just because they didn’t know
what to do.

Our attorneys told us to come here today to say that they have now cut off negotiations with the campground because
they have come up with ridiculous resolutions for us. And he wants us to let you all know what is really going on
there. And me working there for 8 years, [’ve been able to provide them with enough information and I have more. 1
have all the letters of the people that have been bullied. I have all the letters, and they’re all different. I have a letter
from one of the gentleman because he was attacked by a pitbull in our campground that was allowed off a leash. He
told him he can stay all season long for free. But we’re told we have to get out and close down. So we’re not quite
sure what we’re supposed to be doing. We were told by our attorneys not to go anywhere, not to do anything, and
they advised me to come here today to speak with you all just to let you all know what’s really going on there. They
are going after, we have a senior lady who has literally no legs. She’s an amputee. Those are the people they are
harassing. [ have a gentleman who is deaf and mute. He just came to my door today. They all come to me because I'm
the only one that listens to them. He’s deaf and mute and he’s writing papers. He was threatened with if he doesn’t get
out of there by Friday. They’re towing people’s trailers. They’re giving people’s trailers away without their consent.
They stopped garbage pickup so the place is just gone to...you can imagine. There is just trash everywhere. They’ve
just stopped everything in order to bully us all out of there which all we asked for was some time and a little
compensation. A lot of these people cannot move out without a little bit of help. We’re not asking. . .they’re being paid
$7.4 million for this property. These are people that are already wealthy. I know these people for 8 years. They will
not compensate anybody to move out. And in this economy, you know, like I said veterans, retired people. I have
ladies there by themselves that are in their 70s. They can’t move out in 60 days. They need compensation. They live
on retirement money. And this is what is being done to all of us there. And they say nobody lives there. Well, 175 of
us do live there and we have proof of that. And our attorneys have proof of that.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Thank you for bringing it. I do know that until everything is cleared, the county
will not close on any piece of property that’s in Natural Lands because it has to go back to its natural state which we
have stated before.”

MARIE SACALO: “Right.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "But a lot of these complaints that you have are, like [ would imagine going to the
town with regards to some of the things that they are doing are violations. I mean you can correct me if 'm wrong. |
don’t know if under, Jack, if there are certain things that they would be able to file. I mean if he’s cut off water, he’s
cut off different things...”

EDWARD BABSON: “No he hasn’t done that. Those are the threats that they’re using. And there are ample scare
tactics to get people out that don’t. But he has cut someone’s power...like people that didn’t have paperwork stating
that they live there, he physically cut her power, telling her she had to be on out of there. But they keep...”

MARIE SACALOQ: “They call the police on people.”

EDWARD BABSON: “Yeah, they keep making ample threats that the power is going to get cut off, water is going to
be cut off, the cable is going to be cut off, locks on the bathrooms. These are things that they’re telling people. And
people that don’t know any better that know they’re not allowed to do things like that...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "But you said he stopped garbage collections.”

MARIE SACALO: “Yup.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: “So by stopping the garbage collection that could possibly be...”
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MARIE SACALQ: “It’s a health hazard.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Dan with the Board of Health is in the back. I don’t know if that is something that
you would handle. Any violations...”

EDWARD BABSON: “Or cutting the hot water off.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Well, I'm talking about the garbage because that would be a health hazard.”
MARIE SACALO: “The garbage is just out of control.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Or if any other... because some of these things that we would have no control
over because there are other jurisdictions that would handle that.”

MARIE SACALO: “We just don’t know where else to go.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "You have two very good attorneys.”
MARIE SACALO: “We do. They’re phenomenal and they have been amazing.”
DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Yes he is very, very good. They both are.”
MARIE SACALOQO: “And they told us to come speak to you all.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I certainly understand. But as you know, the property will not, there will be no
closing. I mean Mr. Agliata is in the back and he could, after the meeting, can probably explain to you the process
better.”

MARIE SACALO: “Yeah, we literally just asked for some time and a little bit of compensation. We didn’t ask for
anything unreasonable.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "So what does your attorney say with regards to you’re saying all negotiations have
stopped.”

MARIE SACALO: “Because they came up with a ridiculous settlement for us. They actually had a settlement and
then the owners backed out. They actually had an agreement and the owners backed out. They were going to give us
compensation and we asked just for 90 days. That’s all we asked for. And we would leave the property. He said it
was absolutely within reason what we asked for. And then the compensation, we had asked for a certain amount of
money and they were negotiating that. They came up with an agreement and then the owners backed out. Their
counter to us was ‘we’ll give you $1,000.00 when you leave and $1,000.00 when we sell the property. There’s
nobody in that place — they’re there for a reason, because they can afford to live there. There’s nobody that can
financially, especially in this economy, Mr. Babson has been looking for a home for six months. He was already
planning on leaving. He still can’t find a place to live within reason in this economy.”

EDWARD BABSON: “And I'm a single parent. Like, when I went down to the Board of Social Services, they’re like
well you have a place to live. Come see us when you’re living in the car with your daughter. So it was just like, |
didn’t know what to do with that. In a lot of aspects it’s very similar. That’s what everybody is getting. And the
people that don’t have kids, don’t really have anything to fall back on. It’s only because I have a kid that they would
offer to put me in a hotel if push came to shove and they put a padlock on my trailer.”

MARIE SACALOQO: “Yeah, they’re threatening to take our trailers. And they have taken people’s trailers. I've
watched it. And this has happened before when people haven’t been down for a year. We had a couple of residents
that maybe had COVID and they weren’t there for the whole season, he took their trailers and gave them away. Just
gave them to other people without consent, without titles.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "Well, the trailers you’re talking about, if the ownership was in the individual’s name
that was living in that trailer, he’s violating the law. There’s justification for that.”

MARIE SACALQO: “I’ve called the police. And the police tell me it’s a civil matter.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "But has Mr. Turnbach and Mr. Starkey done anything to move forward with litigation
because it sounds like it’s going to end up in litigation. It would have to in order to come up with an arbitration
settlement or something to mediate the whole thing because you’re not going to resolve it otherwise.”

MARIE SACALO: “Right.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "And whatever time it takes for that to be resolved, the county has no problem. We’ll
wait as long as we have to wait. And at the end of the day if the contract with the county ends up going bad, that
landowner has one other choice — go to a developer, sell it to a developer. But there is not too much that’s going to
happen in Manchester Township with the way this owner has treated that property.”
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MARIE SACALOQO: “Yeah, and he’s tried to and they can’t.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "They’re not really a favorable entity to go before when you’re treating people the way
you are. If the site has been in non-compliance for so many years and these people have just been allowed to live
there, there are issues that have to resolve. That’s why I think, you know, we all know Mr. Terrence Turnbach and we
all know Mr. Starkey, they’re very good attorneys. And they’re going to certainly be able to bring this thing to
fruition. We appreciate you guys coming in today and keeping us up to date on it. We have been kept up to date on
i.”

MARIE SACALO: “Yeah, I know.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "But by no means can somebody just go in there and say okay, I'm going to evict you on
Friday. You have a process to go through. You have to go through the courts.”

MARIE SACALOQO: “He’s threatened to just like when you’re not there, we’re just going to pull your trailer off the
site.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "It doesn’t work that way.”

MARIE SACALO: “I just bought a brand new 2020 fifth-wheel. I just paid $50,000.00 for it. It’s a 42-foot. I have
nowhere to put the thing. If I could move out tomorrow, I still have nowhere to put that thing.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "That’s the hardest part right now. There are not a lot of places.”

MARIE SACALO: “And I worked there. And he (Edward) worked there. They laid me off the same way they did
him, in the one day. And as a matter of fact, my boss never even laid me off. He had the former maintenance man do
it to me. ’'m walking into work and he said, ‘Where are you going?’ I said, ‘To work. I’ve been coming here for 8
years, 40 hours a week.” I run the place. He does nothing. I run the whole place and I've been trying to change things,
but when you have people that aren't willing to cooperate with you, you can’t. So I've been fighting a losing battle all
these years.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "We definitely feel for you, but our part of it is buying the property but not until
the property is clean and I mean totally clean. There’s not a building. There is nothing. Because it has to be back into
its natural state. But the other issues that you have which I feel that certain things need to be reported to the township.
I don’t know. Have you gone to township meetings to talk to them? I’m not talking about the selling of the land. I'm
talking about what they have done.”

MARIE SACALO: “No. It’s all new to me.”

EDWARD BABSON: “We were working with Mr. Starkey and them and the negotiations just broke down at the end
of last week. So as of right now this was our first step and I guess we probably could go to the town and report
everything that’s going on.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Because there are certain issues that they are doing to you that are number one,
health-wise, and if he’s cut off electricity and if you have with veterans...I mean there is a gentleman here with the
veterans. And with Board of Social Services, I know housing is very difficult.”

EDWARD BABSON: “Yes, I spoke to them. They said a lot of the money is tied up with people that are on back
rent. A lot of the funding is going to keep people in places not so much right now with people that are homeless. They
are getting people in places but it is hard. And they said, listen, you have a place right now, we can’t do anything for
you. If push comes to shove and you do wind up homeless...”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Because there are certain laws that they have to, unfortunately, they have to abide
by with regards under the Board of Social Services.”

EDWARD BABSON: “Yeah, if you wind up with nowhere with your daughter, you come see us and we’ll get you in
a hotel and then we can work for you. But I mean [ work, like I work three jobs and I’'m just trying to save up and get
a place and it’s just difficult. You know? And there’s a lot of people in that boat. There’s a lot of people in there that

just can’t afford anywhere else.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Especially if the people, like Commissioner Quinn had stated, if he sold their
trailers they have to have some type of paperwork that they are owner of those trailers.”

MARIE SACALOQO: “They do, but you have a lot of people that were not well and they really just like relinquished it
mstead of fighting.”

COMMISSIONER VICARI: "There should be a bill of sale or a registration or something.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "That’s what they’re saying, but then they just relinquished it because they re not
well.”
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COMMISSIONER VICARI: "Because of age.”

MARIE SACALO: “Yes. Some people have been there for 40 years. They’ve raised their...you know every summer
they come down with their families. We have seasonals, but unfortunately they were not included in all of this so they
did have to live. So a lot of our seasonal residents have been leaving. But the majority of the people in there are just
hard working, normal people like him and . I know it’s made out to be a bad place, but we have like 5 bad people in
there like you do in every other neighborhood.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "I think you really need to make an appointment with the Mayor and talk to the
Mayor about that as well as the other elected officials and also possibly Dan. Dan is the head of the Health
Department for the County of Ocean, so he will help you with those respects. But there are certain things that they are
violating which against a human you are not supposed to be doing. And of course, our hands are tied with what we
can do but of course there are other departments for that. So we can just suggest...”

MARIE SACALO: “Yes, he just suggested that we make you all aware of what’s really going on there.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Well I’ve read all of the articles that were in the paper when you had
everybody...”

EDWARD BABSON: “That was actually in her trailer.”
MARIE SACALQ: “Yeah, that was in my trailer.”

COMMISSIONER QUINN: "You should go back to Mr. Starkey and Mr. Turnbach, tell them the Commissioners
think they’re excellent attorneys, file a lawsuit and get this thing into court because that’s the only place you’re going
to get any kind of settlement and be able to resolve it. Because a judge is going to be an impartial person who is going
to sit down and look at the whole matter itself, how it got to where it’s at now, who is being hurt. And I think that’s
the only way out of it.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Especially when you have veterans, you have seniors, you have an individual that
is very disabled.”

MARIE SACALO: “We have a lot of disabled people in there.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Yes, very disabled. I mean there are a lot of things...”

MARIE SACALO: “They’re just living within their means and that’s it because the place is affordable for people that
are on Social Security or Disability. And they’re good people. They’re hard working. They pay their bills. But it’s
just those few that give us that bad reputation, you know, it’s like anywhere else. But it just gets put out there more
because we’re kind of all in each other’s faces because [ can look out my window and wave to him. He lives right by

me. But we work hard.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "But thank you for coming to bring it {o our attention, like I said, Mr. Regenye is
here. He is the head of the Health Department.”

MARIE SACALOQO: “Thank you so much for listening. [ appreciate it.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "But [ would do exactly what Commissioner Quinn has said to talk to your
attorneys to possibly file because it’s going to have to land in the hands of the courts.”

MARIE SACALO: “Okay, great. Thank you so much. I really appreciate your advice. Thank you so much.”
EDWARD BABSON: “Thank you.”

DEPUTY DIRECTOR HAINES: "Your welcome. Thank you. Okay, would anyone else like to come and comment?”
Y. ADJOURNMENT
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There being no additional comments received, Deputy Director Haines called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at
4:50 PM.

ROLL CALL: (Offered by Commissioner Vicari, seconded by Commissioner Quinn)
Ayes: Mr. Vicari, Ms. Crea, Mr. Quinn, Ms. Haines

Nays: None
Absent: Mr. Kelly

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle 1. Gunther
Clerk of the Board
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roclamation

June 1, 2022

WHEREAS, June 2022 marks the 25" Anniversary of the Senior Medicare Patrol
(SMP) Program and to commemorate this event, they are creating a national week focused
on Medicare fraud prevention to focus on the acUons everyone can take to prevent Medicare
fraud, errors and abuse; and

WHEREAS, Medicare fraud is big business for criminals and results in billions of
Medicare dollars lost each year through many different services including ambulance,
COVID-19, durable medical equipment, genetic testing, home health care, hospice, nursing
home care, outpatient mental health, pharmacy and prescription drugs fraud as well as
Medicare marketing violations and enrollment fraud; and

WHEREAS, as the number of people and communities affected by the COVID-19
pandemic grows, so do the scams associated with it; and

WHEREAS, across the nation, genetic testing company representatives are ottering
“free” genetic tests to Medicare beneficiaries making it possible for unscrupulous operators
to steal people S medlcal identity and falsely bill Medicare for other services; and

WHEREAS, Medicare recipients are urged to treat their card and number like a
credit card and never take advice or offers of medical services from people you don’t know ‘
who call, come to your house or approach you in public; and

WHEREAS, Medicare recipients are also encouraged to read their Medicare
Explanation of Benefits and look for services or equipment they didn’t receive, double
charges or tests your doctor didn’t order and always report suspicious activities regarding
their Medicare number to the Senior Medicare Patrol Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOHN P. KELLY, DIRECT OR. of the BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS of the COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, on
behalf of this Board, hereby proclaim the week of June 5 - 11, 2022 as:

MEDICARE FRAUD PREVENTION WEEK

in Ocean County and urge all citizens to protect yourself from Medicare fraud, errors and
abuse and report any concerns as soon as possjble to help protect the Medicare system for
everyone.

Jobhn P. Kelly ‘
Director

olducea o Presenied By

Adopted on: June 11,2022
Official Resolution#: 2022000744

Joseph B. Picari
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-12 — An Ordinance authorizing the Co
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Toms River, New Jersey
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nstruction of a Traffic Signal at Diamond

Road and Rt. 526, West Commodore Road, located in the Township of Jackson, in the County of Ocean,
State of New Jersey, and appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,425,000.00
in Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2022000769
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Agenda ltem -1
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michane \. Guotkrar”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-12

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A

TRAFFIC SIGNAL AT DIAMOND ROAD AND RT. 526, WEST

COMMODORE ROAD, LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF

JACKSON, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW

JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $1,500,000 THEREFOR AND

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $1,425,000 IN BONDS OR

BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO

FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
improvements: the construction of a traffic signal at Diamond Road and Rt. 526, West Commodore Road,
located in Jackson Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans and
specifications on file in the Oéean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and

incidental thereto .
SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes-authorized are‘as follows:

) : ' _ ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST : ' AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT . AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Construction of a Traffic
Signal at Diamond Road and
Rt. 526, West Commodore
Road, Jackson Township

- TOTALS A $1,500,000 $75,000 : $1,425,000
SECTION 3. Th_eré is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,500,000, including the sum of $75,000
as fhe down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvément
Fund of the Count}" of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.
| SECTION 4. There 'is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an. aggregate
princip;l amount of $1,425,000 to ﬁnan_ce_ part of the cost of the purposes statéd in Section 1 hereof. Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limif authorized by law, gmd the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided|
by law. | |
| SECTION 5. In order té temporarily finance the pﬁrposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggregate principal amount of]

$1,425,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by

the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
June 1, 2022 - .

June 1, 2022
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anticipation notes shall bear in;cére‘st at such rate or fétes and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptrollelj. The County C-omptro-ller éhall determine all matters inAconnect.ion with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County CompfrolIer's signature upon the notes shall be. conclusive evidence
as to all such determinations. “All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions'of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County G.omptroller is hereby 'éuthorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time a;c public or private sale and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of
payment of the purchase pfice plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners a% the mec;,ting next succeeding the
date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant fo t.his Ordinance is made. Such report must inciude the
amount, the (description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the pﬁce obtained and the
name of the pufchaser. | |
.S'ECTION 6. The County réasonabiy expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of thé
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prio.r to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. i’o the éxtent such costs are ac_lvanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such ekpenditu_res from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regﬁlation
Section 1.150-2.
| SECTION 7. Any grant monieé received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be

applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvemenfs or to payment of the obligations issued

pursuént to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be|

reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the pfoceeds of'the obligations authorized by this Ordinéncé which
may be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accdﬁnting,_engmeering and
inspection costs, legal éxpenses, and other itéms as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall 'po.t exceed the sum of]
$200,000. , |
| SECTION9. The Capital Budget of the Cou.r‘lty. of Ocean is hereby amended 'to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any. .inconsistency herewith. In the event of any. such
inconsistency and émendmént, the resolution in the form prorﬁulgated by the Local Finance Board showiﬁg full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Diregtor of the Division of Local
Government Services ié on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for public
inspection.

. SECTION 10.. It'is hereby found, determined and declared as follows: |

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current

June 1, 2022
June 1,2022
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expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawﬁlly undertake as genéral improverrients,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be speciaily assessed on property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of use‘fulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be iésued is ten (10) years.

C. The suppléxﬁental debt stateme;lt provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners pfior to the pass.age of thié Ordinaﬁpe on first reading, Aand a
complete executed duplicate of such supplemental_debt statement has been filed in the office of the Diredor of|
the Division of chal G’ovemment Sewices in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
J efsey, and such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the Count); as defined in N.j S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $ 1?425 ,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will
be within all debt limitatio.ns prescfibed by said Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the4 monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in tilis
Ordinaﬁce.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Oqean shall be pledged to the paym;:nt of]
thé principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as 1c;ng as any of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an' appropriation shall be inélﬁded in each annual budgét of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and iﬁtergst on such bonds or notes maturing
i'n each year. The obligations shail be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated .to levy ad vaiorem taxes upon 2_111 the taxable real é_réperty within the Cbunty for tﬁe payment of the
obligations and the in-terest thereén without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon ﬁrst reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]

Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth

corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.8.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the

date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (vyhich date s};all beat least ten days after

. introduction aﬁd ﬁrs_t readiné). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioﬁers is further djrected to comply with all

provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding posﬁngs, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance. |

SECTION 14. After ﬁnal- adoption of this- Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of] -

the Board of Coﬁlmissiongrs is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinénce, as finally adopted,

together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE. OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with

appropriate compietions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

40A:2-19.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners 6f the. County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take any action hecessary or refrain'from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds aﬁd nétes authorized hereundef as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the regula;cibns-promulgateél thereunder (the "Code"), including ;:ompliance with the
Code with regard to fhe use, expenditure, investment, timely repbrting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder. | | |

SECTIQN 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the ﬁrs“c publication thereof]

after final passage.

Introduced on: | { June 1, 2022
Adopted on: June 1, 2022
Official Resolufipn#: 2022000769
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that fhe Bond Ordinance published herewith has
been finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on June 1, 2022, and the
twenty (20') day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity
of such Bond Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run

from the date of the first publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: June 1, 2022
Adopted on: June 1, 2022
Official Resolutign#: 2022000769
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-13 — An Ordinance authorizing the Re

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

June 1, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

placement of the Clubhouse Culvert,

Structure No. 1518-015, located in Manchester Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and
appropriating $750,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $712,500.00 in Bonds or Bond

Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# |2022000770
Meeting Date 06/01/2022
Introduced Date 06/01/2022
Adopted Date 06/01/2022
Agenda ltem f-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ Tal, T T T, [
COMMISSIONER g u‘% g g’i § % ﬁ
Kelly v

Haines v v

Crea v v|v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michane \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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lntroduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resoluti
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' improyements, a project consisting of the replacement of the Clubhouse Cr_ll\gert, Structure No.1518-015,

| principal amount of $712,500 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said bonds

Res-Pg:f.2-2

ORDINANCE #2022-13
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF THE
CLUBHOUSE CULVERT, STRUCTURE NO.1518-015, LOCATED
IN MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN,
STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $750,000
THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $712,500
INBONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE C@UNTY
OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF TI—IE CG)UNTY OF OCEAN IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AF FIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS F OLLOWS L
SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general
located in Manchester Township, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jérsey, in ﬁccordz‘ince with plans
and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, incltidillg all else neéessary therefor
and incidental thereto,
"SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the irrlprovements or purposes, the
estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND "DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE . APPROPRIATION - PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Replacement of Clubhouse
Culvert, Structure No.1518-015,
Manchester Township

TOTALS . | $750,000 $37,500 © $712,500

B SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $750,000, including the sum of $37,500 as |
the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described irr Seetion 1 hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement
Funcl of the County of Ocean in one or more r)reviously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate

shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale and
other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided by
law.
| SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for irl Section 1 hereof, there
' is hereby authorized the lssuanee of borld anticipa’;ioh rrores of said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$712,500. All bond anticipatiorl notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by

the Coun Comptroller provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond
June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022 ’

n#: 2022000770
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anticipation notes shall béar interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the
County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determing all matters in connection with notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and tﬁe County Comptroller's signature upon {hé notes shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such detenhinaﬁons. All notes issued hereunder may be rgneWed from time to time subject to the

proﬁsions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes

from time to time at public or private sale and fo deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of

‘payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The County

Comptroller is directed to report m writing to the Boar& of Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the
date wﬁen any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to thié Ordinance is made. Such report rﬁust include the
amount, the description, thé interest rate and tﬁe maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the purchaser. |

| SECTiON 6. The County reasonably expects to_comménce acquisition and/or construction of the
improvemenfs described in Sect‘ion 1 here_,of, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to thé issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the County further

reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this

~ bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2

hereéf. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration -of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2. | |

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Seqti;)n 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of oBligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used. |

SECTION 8 The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest on 's_u_ch obligations, ar-chitécts'vfees', accounting, engin.'eeripg and |
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J SA 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]
$150,000. | |

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean. is hereby amended to conform with the|
provisions of this Ordinance to lthe extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such

inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full

detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local

Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available theré for ﬁublic
inspection.

SECT ION 10. Itis heréby found, determined and declargd‘as follows:

A. The improveménfs or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not cufren;r

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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expenses. ' They are improvements or purposés the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no p‘art of the cost thereof hés been or shall be séecially’assessed oﬁ property benefitted thereby.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is thi@ (30) years. ' |

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office c->f the Clerk of the Board éf Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and a},
cémplete executed duplicate of such supplemental aebt statement has/ been filed in the ofﬁce of the Director of]
the Divisjpn ,Of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and such supplemeﬁtal debt statement shows that thé gross debt of the Coqﬁty as defined in N.J.S.A.
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $712,500 and the obligations authorized by this Ordipanoe will be
within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law. “ | |

SECTION 11.. In the evenf the moﬁies set forth abév_e for any purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes. provided f01; in this| -
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of

the principal of and intérest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said

bonds or notes are ouistanding,-an appropriation shall be included in eac¢h annual budget of the County

hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing

in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shallvb.e

obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without ‘limitat_ioﬁ as to rate or amount.
SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of!

Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth

below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and

corrections), at least once in a newspaper quaﬁﬁed under N:J S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior td the
date set for public hearing and further considerétio’n for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further ciirected to ;:omply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publicationé, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance. - |

| SECTION 14, After final adoptioﬁ of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, tﬁe Clerk of]
the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adop‘ied,
together with the notice set forth below entifled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, insertions and corréctions), at least once in a newspaper qualjﬁed under N.J.S.A.

40A:2-19.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the Cbunty hereby covenants on behalf of the
County to take épy action necessary or refrain from taking such action'in order to preserve the tax-exempt
stafus of the bqnds and notes authorized hereunder és is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amended, aﬁd thé regulations 'promulgated thereunder (the "Code™), iricluding compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder.

SECTION 16. ’fhis Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

after final passage.

- June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
on#: 2022000770
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been
finally adopfed by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on June 1, 2022, and the twenty (20)
day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond
Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first

publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: June 1, 2022
Adopted on: June 1, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022000770
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-14 — An Ordinance authorizing the Re

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

June 1, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

placement of the Farmingdale Road

Culvert, Structure No. 1511-004, located in Jackson Township, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey,
and appropriating $1,500,000.00 therefor and authorizing the issuance of $1,425,000.00 in Bonds or Bond

Anticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2022000771
Meeting Date 06/01/2022
Introduced Date 06/01/2022
Adopted Date 06/01/2022
Agenda ltem -3

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ Tal, T T T, [
COMMISSIONER g u‘% g g’i § % ﬁ
Kelly v

Haines v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michaue \. Guotkrar”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-14"

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF THE

FARMINGDALE ROAD CULVERT, STRUCTURE NO.1511-004,

LOCATED IN JACKSON TOWNSHIP, IN THE COUNTY OF

OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING

- $1,500,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF

$1,425,000 IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES OF

THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

., SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to. be underta‘kenAby the County of Ocean as general
improvements, a project consisting of the réplacement of the Farmingdale Road Culvert, Structure No.1511-
004, located in Jackson Township, all in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, in accordance with plans
and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor
and incidental thereto.

" SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the improv‘ernents or purposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

of bonds or notes authorized are as follows:

o : \ _ ESTIMATED MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST: - AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND~ : DOWN . OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT - AUTHORIZED
Replacement of Farmingdale
Road Culvert,
Structure No.1511-004,
Jackson Township
TOTALS ‘ $1,500,000 $75,000 $1,425,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $1,500,000, including the sum of $75,000{
as the dovrn payment, for the improvements orpAurl:_‘)eses described in Sectiorl I hereof as required by the Local
Bond Law. The down payment has been made avarlable by virtue of provision in the Capital.Improvement
Fund of the County of Ocean iﬁ'one or more previously adopted budgeté. |

| SECTION 4. There is ‘he‘reby authorrzed the issuance of neéotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amourrt of $1,425,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. -Said
bonds shall bear interest at a rate not exceedirrg the limit authorized by law, and the maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided
by law. |
| SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the issuance of bond ernticipation notes ef said County in an aggregate principal amount of
$1,425,000. All eond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by

th J&: niyZZ?omptroller provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

on#: 2022000771
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N
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by the

County Comptroller. - The Count}/ Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued

7 pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall Be conclusive evidehce
as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 46A:2-8. 1. ’l;he County Cémi)troller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to time at public or private sale and '(;o deliver thern to the purchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the purchase price plus accrued inferest from their dates to .the date of idelivery thereof. The County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissioners at the meeting next suéceeding the -
date when anyl sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the méturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the
name of the bur_chaser.

SECTION 6. The Cdunty reagonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advaﬂce allora portion of the costs in respec.t thereof,
prior fo-the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. Té the extent such costs are advanced, the County further
reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds.of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2 '
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intentlunder Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2. "

| SECTION 7. Any grént monies recei‘ved for the purposes deséribed in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvemeﬁts or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount _of obligations authorized but hot issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used. |

SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations‘ authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of interest-on suph obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineeriné and
inspection cos’Fs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum oq
$200,000.

SECTION9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the .resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full

detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of Local

inspection.
SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not current

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
n#: 2022000771
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expénses. ‘They are improvements or purposes the County may lawﬁllly undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be spe‘cially assessec{ oﬁ éroperty beneﬁtted thereby.

B.. The average period of usefulness of the; improvements fdr which the obligations aufhorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is thirty (30) years. |

C. The supplerﬁental debt statement provided for in N.J S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the

| Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioneré prior to the passage of this 'Ordinanc'e on first rgéding, apd a

_complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has Been filed in the office of the Director of
‘the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and sﬁch supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of fhe County as deﬁned inNJSA.|
40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $1;425 ,000 qnd fhe obligations authorized by this Ordinance will|
be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond L_aw. |

SECTIQN 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any.purpose is nqt necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shallAbe for th‘e comp‘l'etion of any of the other purposes pro‘vided for in this
Ordinance. | |

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be‘pledgéd to the payment of]
the principal of and'inte;rest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bénds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County
hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direlc,t, uﬁlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be|
obligated to levy ad valofem taxes upon all the taxable real prope@ v;lithin the Couﬂty for the payment of th;a
‘obligations and the interest théreon without limitafion as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upoﬁ first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Connniséioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of the Ordinaﬁce, together with the notice set forth
below (;ntifled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate compietioris, insertions and|
correctionsj, at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J SA 40A:2-19, at least sevén days prior to.the
date_set for public hearing and further éonsi'deration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of £he Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:i—17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the pI‘O\‘/ilSiOIl of copies of this
Ordinance. | | |

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Boar_d of Commis;sioners, the Clerk of]
the Board of Commissio;lers is hereby dirécted to publish the ﬁll text of this Ordiﬁance, as finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate corﬁpletions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
A40A:2-'1 9.

June 1, 2022

June 1, 2022
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SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
_County té take ah’y action necessary oi‘ refrain from taking sucﬁ action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code wifh fegard to the use, expenditére, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required thereunder. .

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall Fake effect twenty (20) days after the first publicatioh thereof]

after final passage.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been
finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on June 1, 2022, and the twenty (20)
day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond
Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first

publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
bn#: 2022000771
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-15 — An Ordinance authorizing Ocean

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

June 1, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

County Signal Optimization, located in

Various Municipalities, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $2,000,000.00 therefor

and authorizing the issuance of $1,900,000.00 in Bonds or Bond An
finance the same.

ticipation Notes of the County of Ocean to

Official Resolution# |2022000772
Meeting Date 06/01/2022
Introduced Date 06/01/2022
Adopted Date 06/01/2022
Agenda ltem f-4

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ Tal, T T T, [
COMMISSIONER g u‘% g g’i § % ﬁ
Kelly v

Haines v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michane \. Guotkar

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-15

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING OCEAN COUNTY
SIGNAL OPTIMIZATION, LOCATED IN VARIOUS
MUNICIPALITIES, IN THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE
OF NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING $2,000,000
THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF
$1,900,000 IN BONDS OR BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES
OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE SAME.

BEIT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The following are hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean

as general improvements: Ocean County Signal Optimization, 1ocate‘d_1n Various Mun1c1pahtles, inthe

County of Ocean, State of New J ersey, in accordance with plans and specifications on file in the Ocean

. County Engineering Department, including all else necessary therefor and incidental thereto.

SECTION 2. Itis hereby found, determined and declared that the improvements or purposes,
the estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, estimated maximum amount of bonds -
or notes authorized are as follows:

ESTIMATED

. : MAXIMUM
ESTIMATED COST GRANTS IN AID AMOUNT OF
IMPROVEMENT " AND DOWN AND BONDS OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED
" Ocean County
Signal Optimization,
Various Municipalities -
TOTALS - $2,000,000 $100,000 $1,612,104 $1,900,000

SECTION 3. There is hereby appropriated the sum of $2,000,000 for the improvements,
including the sum of $100,000 as the down payment, and also including a $1,612,104 County Aid grant

expected to be awarded by the New Jersey Department of Transportation, for the improvements or

purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Local Bond Law. The down payment has been

made available by virtue of provision in the Capital Improvement Fund of the County of Ocean inone or |
more previously adopted budg‘efs. . |
SECTION.4. There is hereby authorized the issuence of negotiable bonds in an aggregate principal
amount of $1,900,000 to finance part of the cost of the purposes stated in Section 1 hereof. Said bonds )
shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit aurhorized by law, and the maturities, rnethod of sale
and other details thereof shall be derermined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner
provided by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporerily finance the purposes provided for in Section 1 hereof,
there is hereby authorized the issuance of bond anticrpation notes of said County in an aggregate principal
amount 6f $1 500,000. All 'bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be

determined by the County Comptroller provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022 .
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The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be
determined by the County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection

with notes issued pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall

_be conclusive evidence as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from

~ time to time subject to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized

to sell part or all of the notes from time to time at public or private sale and to deliver them to the

purchasers thereof upon receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to

- the date of delivery thereof. The County Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of

Commissioners at the meeting next succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to

this Ordinance is made. Such report must include the amount, the description, the interest rate and the

‘maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or constrﬁction of
the improvements described in Section 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect
thereof, prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are advanced, the
'Cdunty further reasonably expects to reimbur_se sgchéxpenditures frdm the proceéds»of the bonds or notes
authorized by this bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amoﬁﬁt of bonds or notes

authorized in Section 2 hereof, This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under

. Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.

SECTION 7.- Any additional grant monies received for theﬁ purposes described in Section 1
hereof, shall be applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvements.or to payment of the
obligatiéns issued pursuant to this bond ordinaqce. The amount of obligations authorized buf not issued
hereunder shall be reduced to the extent that‘ such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amount of the procéeds of the obligations authorizecf by this Ordinance
which may be used for the paymeht’ of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting,
engineering and inspection costs; legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall
not exceed the surﬁ of $200,000. -

SECTION 9. The Capita} Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with
the provisions of this Ordinance to.theAextent of any inconsistency herewith. In the‘event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board
showing full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Prog_ram as approved by the Director of the

Division of Local Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is

-available there for publi¢ inspection.

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in- Section 1 of this bond ordinance are not

June 1, 2022
" June 1, 2022
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current expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general
improvements, ahd no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be speéially assessed on property benefited
thereby.

B. The averége period of usefulness of the improvements for which the o.bligations authorized
by this Ordinance are to be issﬁed is ten (10) years.

C. The supplemental debt stafement provided for in N.J S.A. 40A:2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of tiu's Ordiﬁance on first reading,
and a complete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the
State of New Jersey, and such supplemental debt statement shows.thaf the gross debt of fhe County as
defined in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-43 is increased by tﬁis Ordinance by $1,900,000 and the obligations authorized
by this Ordinance will be within ;111 debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law. |

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for any purpose is not necessary for
said purposés, then such. monies shall be for the completion of any of the other pufposes provided for ;n
this Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit 6f the Co’un& of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on thé bonds and notes authorized by this Ordina.nce, and as long as ény of said
bonds or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County |
hereafter adopted in an amount sﬁfﬁcient to f)ay the principal of and interest on such bonds or noteg maturing
in g:ach year. The obligétions shall be'direct; unlimited obligations of the County, and the Coﬁnty shall be
obligated to levsl ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real properfy within the County for.the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon. without limitation as to rate or amount. |

SECTION .13.. After passage upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners is hereby directed tovpublish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set forth
below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified undér N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). ’The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinance. _ _

SECTION 14. After final adopﬁoh of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, thé Clerk of]

the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,

together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with

appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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40A:2-19.. -
SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the

County to take aﬁy action. necessary or refrain from taking such acﬁon in order to preserve the tax-exempt
.status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be réquired under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amendé'd, and the fegulations pro_mu_lgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with -the
can with regard to the use, expendituré, ‘investment, timely reporting and rebate of inQestrﬁenf earnings as
may be required thereﬁnder. |
| SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall také effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

a

~ after final passage.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been
finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on June 1, 2022 and the twenty (20)
day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond
Ordinance can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first

publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
bn#: 2022000772
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

June 1, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-16 — An Ordinance authorizing the Reconstruction of East County Line Road

(C.R. 526), Apple Street to Route 549, Phase 1V; Ridge Avenue and

Joe Parker Road, located in the

Township of Lakewood, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, and appropriating $2,500,000.00

therefor and authorizing the issuance of $2,375,000.00 in Bonds or
Ocean to finance the same.

Bond Anticipation Notes of the County of

Official Resolution# |2022000773
Meeting Date 06/01/2022
Introduced Date 06/01/2022
Adopted Date 06/01/2022
Agenda ltem f-5

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY o PP R
COMMISSIONER z |2 :(é > g =
Kelly v

Haines v v

Crea v v |v
Quinn v v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michone \. Guestnor”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-16

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE RECONSTRUCTION OF
EAST COUNTY LINE ROAD (C.R. 526), APPLE STREET TO .
ROUTE 549, PHASE IV: RIDGE AVENUE AND JOE PARKER -
ROAD, LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF LAKEWOOD, IN THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND
APPROPRIATING $2,500,000 THEREFOR AND AUTHORIZING
THE ISSUANCE OF $2,375,000 IN BONDS OR BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO
FINANCE THE SAME. '

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS THEREOF
AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS: '

SECTION 1. There is hereby authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean as general

improvementé: the reconstruction of East County Line Road (CR 526), Apple Street to Route.549, Phase IV:

Ridge Avenue and Joe Parker Road, located in Lakewood Township, in the County of Océan, State of New
Jersey, in accordance wAith' plans and specifications on file in the Ocean County Engineering Depértrﬁent,
including all else necessary therefor and incidental fhereto.

SECTION 2. Ttis hereby found, determined and declafed that the imiar_ovemenfs or pufposes, the

estimated cost of the improvements and appropriation therefor, down payment and estimated maximum amount

;

ESTIMATED MAXIMUM

. ESTIMATED COST ' . AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT _ AND DOWN OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION PAYMENT AUTHORIZED
Reconstruction of East Couﬁty
Line Road (CR 526), Apple
Street to Route 549, Phase IV:
Ridge Avenue and Joe Parker
Road, Lakewood Township
TOTALS : $2,500,000 . $125,000 © $2,375,000

'SECTION 3. Thereis hefeby appropriated the sum of $2,500,000, including the sum of $125,000
as the down payment, for the improvements or purposes described in Section 1 hereof as required by the Locgl
Bond Law. The dowh_ payment has been made avaiiable by virtqe of provision in the Capital Improv‘ement :
Fund of the County of Ocean in one or more previously adopted budgets.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable boﬁds in an aggregate
principal amount of $2,375,000 to_ﬁnance_: part of the cost' of the pufposes stated in Section 1 hefeof. Said
bonds sHaIl bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized by law, and thé maturities, method of sale
and other details thereof shall be determined by subséquént resolutions to be adopted in thé manner provided‘
by law.

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purposes provided for in Secfion 1 hereof, there
is hereBy authorized the issuance of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aggpegatg principal amount of]

$2,3#5,00022A11 bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined by
June 1, 2022 .
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the County Comptroller; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its Aafe. The bond
anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and éhall be .in such form as @ay be determined by the
County Comptroller. The Couhty Comptroller shall determine all matters .in connection with' notes issued
pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's Signature upon the notes: shall be conclusive evidence
as to all such detgrminationst All notes issued hgreuhder may be ‘reneWed from time to time subject to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-8.1. Thg Coﬁnty Compfroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of the notes
from time to tirﬁe at public or private sale and to deliver them to the burchasers thereof upon receipt of]
payment of the pﬁrchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date qf delivery thereof. I:he County
Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Commissiopers at the mceting next succeeding the
date wher_l any sale or delivery 6f tﬁe notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report must in¢lude the
amount, the description, the interest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes soid, the price obtained énd the
name of the purchaser. |

| SECTION 6. The County reasonably éxpeéts to commence acquisition and/or construction of the
improvements described in Section: 1 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the costs in respect thereof,
prior to the issuance of bonds or notes heréunder. To the extént such costs.are advanced, the Coﬁnty further '
reasqriably expects to reimbﬁrse such expenditures frorﬁ the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this
bond ordinance, ih an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of :ofﬁcial intent under ‘Tr'eas'ury Regulation
Section 1.150-2.

SEC_TION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 1 hereof, shall be
applied either to direct payment of the cost of the improvéments or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to 'Fhis bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereundef shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.

SECTION 8. The amc;unt of the prqceeds of thé obligationé authorized by this Ordinance which
Iﬁay be used for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, accounting, engineering aﬁd

inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-20 shall not exceed the sum of]

$350,000.

vSECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform with the
provisioﬁs of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director Qf ’Fhe Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available théré for public
inspection, |

SECTION 10. It is hereby found, determined and declared as follows:

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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. A, The improvements or purposes described in Section 1 o‘f this bond ordinance are not current
eipenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefitted thereby'.

B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which rhe obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to be issued is twenty (20) years.

C. The suppleméntal debt statement previded for in N.J.S.A. 40A:2-10 .was duly ﬁlecr in the|
Ofﬁce of the Clerk of the Board of Commissroners prier to the passage of this Ordinance on first readirlg, and a
complete executed duplicate of srlch supplementel debt stat_emenr has been filed in the office of the Director of]
the Division of LocallGovernment Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State ef New
Jersey, and such supplerhental debt statement shows thet the gross debt of the C.ounty as defined in N.J.S.A.

40A:2-43 is increased by this Ordinance by $2,375,000 and the obligations authorized by this Ordinance will

‘be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

SE.CTION 11. Ir1 the event the monies set forth above for aﬁy' purpose is not necessary for said
purposes, then such monies shall be for the eornpletion of any of ‘the other purposesérovided for in-this
Ordinance. '

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean srlall be pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bon&s or notes are outstanding, an appropriation shall be included .in each annual budget of the County
hereaﬂ:er adopterr in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. The obligations shall be direct, unlimrted obligations of the County, and the County shall-be| -
ob_l_igated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payrrrent of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.
| SECTION 13. After passage upon first reading of thls Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of

Commlsswners is hereby directed to pubhsh the full text of the Ordinance; together wrth the notice set forth

"below entitled: "NOTICE OF PENDING ORDINANCE" (with appropriate completlons, insertions and

corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A:2-19, at least seven days prior to the|
date set for public hearing arrd further consideration for final passage (which date shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reacring). The Clerk of the Board of Commissierrers is further directed to comply with all
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publicatrons, and the provision of copies of this
Ordinanee. | |

SEéTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]
the Boarri of Commissioners is hereby directed to publisrl the full text of this _Ordinarice, a; finally adopted,
together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADO_PTION OF ORDINANCE" (with

appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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may be required thereunder.

after final passage.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
tion#: 2022000773

SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of ;che County hereby covenant-s on behalf of the
County to take any action necessary or refraﬁ from tal{ing such action in order ;co preserve the tax-exempt _
status of the bonds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may be required under the Internal Revenue Code
0f 1986, as amended, and the régulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including‘ compliance with the

Code with regard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings .as

SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

Res-Pg:f.5-5 .
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has
been finally adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on June 1, 2022, and the
twenty (20) day period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity
of such Bond Ordinancé can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run

from the date of the first publication of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: June 1, 2022
Adopted on: June 1, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022000773
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-17 — A Bond Ordinance authorizing th

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

June 1, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

e Capital Renewal and Replacement

Facilities FY 2022 Project at the County College in the County of Ocean, New Jersey, and appropriating the
aggregate amount of $5,498,000.00, therefor, including support from the State of New Jersey in the amount
of $2,749,000.00 pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 12 P.L. 1971 and authorizing the issuance of

Bonds and Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# (2022000774
Meeting Date 06/01/2022
Introduced Date 06/01/2022
Adopted Date 06/01/2022
Agenda ltem f-6

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY o PP R
COMMISSIONER z |2 :(é > g =
Kelly v

Haines v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michone \. Guestnor”

Clerk Of The Board
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~ Board of School Estimate, wishes to adopt a bond ordinance appropriating sums.of money and authorizing the
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" ORDINANCE #2022-17
A BOND ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CAPITAL
- RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT FACILITIES FY 2022
PROJECT AT THE COUNTY COLLEGE IN THE COUNTY OF
OCEAN, NEW JERSEY, AND APPROPRIATING THE
AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF $5,498,000, THEREFOR,
INCLUDING SUPPORT FROM THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY IN
THE AMOUNT OF $2,749,000 PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS
OF CHAPTER 12P.L. 1971 AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE -
OF BONDS AND NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO
FINANCE THE SAME. -
WHEREAS, on February 25, 2021 the Ocean County College Board of Trustees adoptedA al.
resolution approving various facility improvements at the Ocean County College for fiscal year 2022; and
WHEREAS, on April 14,2021 the Ocean County College Board of Scﬁool Estimate approved the
funding fequest of $5,498,000 for fiscal years 2022 to renovate and modefnizé_ the library and convert existing
space in the Grunin Arts Center to music practice rooms and related costs, and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Commissioners, acting pursuant to the procedures to be

used by Community Colleges of the State of New Jersey and to the Resolution of the Ocean County College

issuance of bonds for the above mentioned project.
NOW, TI-IEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARb OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN TfIE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF
ALL MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS: | |
SECTION 1. That the improvements described in Section 2 of this Bond Ordinance are hereby
authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean, New Jersey ds general improvements. For the said
improvements or purposes stated in Section 2, there is héreby appropriated the sum of money thergin stated as
the_ appropriation made for said ifnpfovements or. purposes spch sums amounting in the aggregéte‘ to
$5,498,000 and including State Support of Capital Projects for County Colleges (Chapter 12, P.L. 1971, as
amended) in the amount of $2,749,000 anticipated to be received from the State of New Jersey for the purposes
describ.ed in Section 2 thereof.
| SECTION 2. It is hereby found, détermined and declared that the improvements or pﬁrposes,
appropriatiori, and the amoynt' of bonds or notes au‘thorized. and amount anticipated to be received as State

_Support of Capital Projects for County Colleges (Chapter 12, P.I. 1971, as amended) are as follows:

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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. - ESTIMATED COST AMOUNT OF BONDS * ANTICIPATED
IMPROVEMENT - AND ORNOTES AMOUNT AS
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION AUTHORIZED STATE SUPPORT]

Renovate an.d Modernize

the Library and Convert
existing space in the Grunin
Arts Center to Music Practice
Rooms including Capital
Renewal and Replacement
Facilities Improvement
Project FY 2022

TOTALS o m $5,498,000 $5,498,000 $2,749,000

SECTION 3. That the sum of $5,498,000 be and the same is hereby apﬁrop’riated for the purposes
sta.ted in this Ordinance.

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized- the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $5,498,000 to finance the costs of the purposes stated 1n Section 2 hereof. Said bonds
shall bear A.interest at a rate not exceeding the limit éuthor_ized by law, and the maturities, method of sale and
other details thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the mannér provided by
law.

SECTION 5. That in order to temporarily finance the purposes provided t;or in Section 2 hereof,
there is hereby authorized the »i'ssuan<.:-e of bond anticipation notes of said County in an aégregate principal
amount of $5,498,000. All bond anticipation notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be
dete'rmir_ledi by the County Comptroller; provided that no ﬁote’ shall mature later thaﬂ one year from its date.
The bond anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in s;uch form as méy be
determined by the County Comptroller. The County Comptroller shall detemiin’e a}ll matters'in.connection with
notes issued pursuant to this brdinance, and thé.County Comptroller's signature upon the notes silall be
conclusive evidén_ce as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereﬁnder may be re_néwed from time to
tiﬁe subject to the provisions c;f N.J.S.A. 40A:_ 2-8.1. The County Cqmptroller is hereby authorized to sell par-t
or all of the notes from time to time at public or private sale, and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon
receipt of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof.
The County Comptroller is directed to report in writing to.the Board of Commissionefs at the meeting next
succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the nofes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such réport
must incl-ude.the amount, the description, the iﬁterest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the price|

' obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6 The County reasonably expects to commence acquisition and/or construction of thé ‘
improverﬁents described in Section 2 hereof, and t(; advance all or a pqrtion of the costs in respect therepf,
prior to tﬁe issuance of bonds or notes her.eunder.. To the extent such éosts are advanced, the County further

reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the bonds or notes authorized by this

bapglardipance, in an aggregate amount not to excéed the amount of bonds or notes authorized in Section 2
- June1,2022
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hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation
Section 1.150-2. |

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purposes described in Section 2 hereof, shall be
applied either to direot-payment of the cost of t.he‘ improvemgnts or to payment of the obligations issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be
reduced to the extent that such funds are so used. | |

| SECI’ION 8. The amount of the proceeds of tﬁe obligations authorized by this Ordiﬁance wﬂich
may be gsed for the payment of interest on such obligations, architects' fees, aclc‘ol'mting, engineering and
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as brovided in N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-20 shall not exceed the sum of
$1,000,000. |

SECTION 9. The Capital ﬁudget of the County of Ocean is hereby al;nen'ded to conform with the
provisions of this Ordiﬂapce to the extent of any inc_on'sistency herewith. .In the event of any such

N iné_onsisterllcy and amendment, the resolution in the foﬁn promulgated by the Local Finance Board showing full
detail of the'amended. Capital Bﬁdget énd Capital Program as approved. by the Director of the Division of Local
Government Services is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissfoners and is avéilable there for éublic :
inspectiqn. |

SECTION 10. 1t is hereby found, determined aﬂd declared as follows:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 2 of this bond ordinance ére not current
expenses. They are improvem_ents or purposes the County may lawfully undertake as general improvements,
aﬁd no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specially assessed on property benefited thereby.

| B. The average period of usefulness of the improvements for which the obligations authorized by
this Ordinance are to b¢ issued is twenty (20) years. 4

C. The supplemental debt statement prbvided for in N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-10 was duly filed in the
Office of the»CIe‘rk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of ;chis Ordinance on first rgadﬁg, and a
oomplefe executed duplicaté of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director of]
the Division of Local Govemmc_eht Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, énd that such supplemental debt state'rngnt shows t.hat the gross debt of the County as defined in
N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-43.is inc;'eaéed by this Ordinance by $5,498,000 and that the obligétiéns authorized by this
Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed by said Local Bond Law.

D. The appfobriation of $5,498,000 provided for in Section 2 hereof, when added to the amount of]
the County’s bonds or notes for County College purposes outstanding or authorized but nét issued at the date
of such appropriation, will not exceed one-half of one percent of the equalized valuation basis of the County as
shown on the County Annual Debt Statement last filed prior to said date pursuant to the Local Bond Law.

SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for the purposes are not necessary for said

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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purposes, then such monies Silall be for the completion of any of the 6ther purposes provided for in this
Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and cr_edit.o’f the County of Ocean shéll bé pledged to the payment of]
the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are outstandi_ng, an appropri;cltion shall be included in each annuial budget of the County
hereéfter adopied in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
in each year. 'The obligations shall be direct, unlimited obligations of the County, and the County shall be
obligated to levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property within the County for the payment of the
obligations and the interest thereon without limitation as to rate or amount.

SECTION 13 After passage .upon first reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of]
Commissioners is hereby directed to publisﬁ thé full text of the Ordinancel, together with the notice set forth
b_elow entitled: "NOTICE OF PEND]N G QRDINANCE" (with appropriate cdmpietions, insertions an.d
corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days prior to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for final passage (which déte shall be at least ten days after
introduction and first reading). The Clerk of th_e Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply with all .

provisions of N.J S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding postings, publications, and the provision of copies of this

- Ordinance.

SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commissioners, the Clerk of]

the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,

together with the notice set forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with

appropriate completions, insertions and corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.

40A: 2-19.

SECTION 15. .The Board of Commissioners of the County hereby covenants on behalf of the
County té take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt
status of the bonds and notes authorized ._he':reunder as is or mail be required under the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986; as amended, and the regulations promulgated thereunder (the "Code"), including compliance with the
Code with regard to the use, expendiﬁre, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
may be required fhereuﬁder. , |

'SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect twenty (20) days after the first publication thereof]

- after final passage.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022

n#: 2022000774 -




Introduced on:
Adopted on:
Official Resolutj

Res-Pg:f.6-6
NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on June 1, 2022, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond Ordinance
can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of the first publication

of this notice.

MICHELLE I. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
n#: 2022000774
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191
Tel: (732)929-2005

Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918

Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

June 1, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: ORDINANCE #2022-18 — A Bond Ordinance authorizing the Expansion of the Jackson Center for the
Board of Education of the Ocean County Vocational Technical School, in the Township of Jackson, County of
Ocean, New Jersey and appropriating the aggregate amount of $10,000,000.00 therefor, and authorizing the
issuance of $10,000,000.00 in Bonds and Notes of the County of Ocean to finance the same.

Official Resolution# [2022000775
Meeting Date 06/01/2022
Introduced Date 06/01/2022
Adopted Date 06/01/2022
Agenda ltem -7

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY awa & &§ o lw > g’;
COMMISSIONER g % g % 3 é %
Kelly v

Haines v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michate | Guakher”

Clerk Of The Board
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ORDINANCE #2022-18
A BIOND ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXPANSION OF
THE JACKSON CENTER FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF THE OCEAN COUNTY VOCATIONAL TECHNICAL
SCHOOL, IN-THE TOWNSHIP OF JACKSON, COUNTY OF
OCEAN, NEW JERSEY AND APPROPRIATING THE
AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF $10,000,000 THEREFOR, AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $10,000,000 IN BONDS
AND NOTES OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN TO FINANCE THE
SAME ' : :
WHEREAS on March 17, 2022 the Board of Education of the Ocean County Vocational
Technical School (the “Board of Education”) approved the expans'ion of the Jackson Center at a cost of
$10,000,000; and
WHEREAS, on March 30,'2022 the Ocean Couﬁty Vocational Technical Board of School
Estimate adopted a resolution which approved the funding requesfof $10,000,000 for fiscal year 2022 for the
' expansion of the Jackson Center of the Board of Education of the Vocational Technical School located in
Jackson Township; and
WHEREAS, the Ocean County Board of Comm'iésioners, acting pursuant to the
procedures to be used by Boards-of Educatidn and Boards_ of School Estimate of Vocational Schools, wishes
to adopt a bond ordinance appropriating sums of money and authorizihg the issuance of bonds for the above
mentioned project.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY OF OCEAN, IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY (NOT LESS THAN TWO THIRDS OF ALL
MEMBERS THEREOF AFFIRMATIVELY CONCURRING) AS FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. The irriprovement described in Section 2 of this Bond Ordinance is hereby
‘authorized to be undertaken by the County of Ocean, New Jersey as a general improvement. For the said
improvement or purpose stated in Section 2, there is hereby appropriated the sum of money therein stated as
the appropriation made for said improvement or purpose, such sum amounting to $10,000,000.
SECTION 2. It is hereby found, determined and_déclared that the improvements or purposes,
a_pprOpriation,'and the amount of bonds or hotes authorized are as follows:

Y

: ESTIMATED COST  GRANTS IN AID AMOUNT OF BONDS
IMPROVEMENT AND ' AND OR NOTES
OR PURPOSE APPROPRIATION OTHER FUNDS AUTHORIZED

Expansion of the

Jackson Center

of the Board of

Education,

located in Jackson' : .
Township

TOTALS ) $10,000,000 $7,215,805 $10,000,000
SECTION 3. There is hefeby appropriated the sum of $10,000,000, including the $7,215,805

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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County Vocational School District grant awarded by the New J ersey De partment of Education to the County
by letter dated December 28, 2021, for the improvements or purpoaes described in Section 1 hereof as
required by the Local Bond Law. No down payment is required pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:54-31,

SECTION 4. There is hereby authorized the issuance of negotiable bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of $10,000,000 to .ﬁnance the costs of the purpose stated in Section 2 hereot‘. Said bonds
shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding the limit authorized hy law, and the maturities, method of sale-and |
other detaile thereof shall be determined by subsequent resolutions to be adopted in the manner provided by

law. |

SECTION 5. In order to temporarily finance the purpose provided for in Section 2 hereof, there
is hereby authorized the rssuance ofbond enticipation notes of said County in an aggregate prtncipal amount
ot" $10,000,000. All bond anticipatr'on notes issued hereunder shall mature at such times as may be determined

W - : :

by the County Cornptroller'; provided that no note shall mature later than one year from its date. The bond

anticipation notes shall bear interest at such rate or rates and shall be in such form as may be determined by

the County Comptro ller. The County Comptroller shall determine all matters in connection with notes issued

pursuant to this Ordinance, and the County Comptroller's signature upon the notes shall be conclusive

evidence as to all such determinations. All notes issued hereunder may be renewed from time to time subject

to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-8.1. The County Comptroller is hereby authorized to sell part or all of
the notes from time to time at public or private sale, and to deliver them to the purchasers thereof upon receipt

of payment of the purchase price plus accrued interest from their dates to the date of delivery thereof. The

County Comptroller is directed to report in writing to the Board of Comm_issioners at the meeting next

succeeding the date when any sale or delivery of the notes pursuant to this Ordinance is made. Such report

must include the amount, the description, the inisrest rate and the maturity schedule of the notes sold, the .
price obtained and the name of the purchaser.

SECTION 6. The County reasonably expects the Board of Education to commence acquisition
and/or construction of the improvernent described in Section 2 hereof, and to advance all or a portion of the
costs in respect Ithereof, prior to the issuance of bonds or notes hereunder. To the extent such costs are

‘ advzrnced, the County further reasonably expects to reimburse such expenditures from the proceeds of the
bonds or notes euthorized by this bond ordinance, in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount of bonds |
or notes authorized in Section 2 hereof. This bond ordinance is intended to be a declaration of official intent
under Treasury Regulation' Section 1.150-2. |

SECTION 7. Any grant monies received for the purpose described in Section 2 hereof, shall be
applred either to direct payment of the cost of the 1mprovements or to payment of the obhgatrons issued
pursuant to this bond ordinance. The amount.of obligations authorized but not issued hereunder shall be

reduced to the extent that such funds are so used.
June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
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SECTION 8. The amount of the proceeds of the obligations authorized by this Ordinance which
may be used for the payment of in’herejst on such obligations, architeets' fees, accounting, engineering andl
inspection costs, legal expenses, and other items as provided in N.J ;'S;A. 40A: 2-20 shall not exceed the sum
of $4 000,000.

SECTION 9. The Capital Budget of the County of Ocean is hereby amended to conform w1th
the provisions of this Ordinance to the extent of any inconsistency herewith. In the event of any such
inconsistency and amendment, the resolution in the form promulgated by the Local Finance Board shoyving
full detail of the amended Capital Budget and Capital Program as approved by the Director of the Division of
Locel Governmeént Services, is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners and is available there for
public inspection.

SECTION 10. It ie hereby found, determined and declared as foIlows.:

A. The improvements or purposes described in Section 2 of this bond ordinance are not current
expenses. They are improvements or purposes the County may laurfully undertake as general improvemente,'
and no part of the cost thereof has been or shall be specxaIly assessed on property benefited thereby

B. The average period of usefulness of the nnprovements for whxch the obligations authorized by .
this Ordinance are to be issued is Twenty (20) years.

C. The supplemental debt statement provided for in N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-10 was duly filed in the

Office of the Clerk of the Board of Commissioners prior to the passage of this Ordinance on first reading, and

-acomplete executed duplicate of such supplemental debt statement has been filed in the office of the Director

of the Division of Local Government Services in the Department of Community Affairs of the State of New
Jersey, and that such supplemental debt statement shows that the gross debt of the County as defined in

N.J.S.A.40A:2-43 is increésed by this Ordinance by $10,000,000 and that the obligations authorized by this

. Ordinance will be within all debt limitations prescribed hy said Local Bond Law.

D. The appropriation of $10,000,000 provided for in Section 2 hereof, yvhen added to the
amount of the Counfy’s bonds or notes for County College purposes outstanding or authorized but not issued
ah the date of such appropﬁation, will not exceed two percent of the equzilized valuation baeis of the County as
shown on the County Annual Debt Statement last filed prior to said date.pursuant to the Local Bond Law.

| SECTION 11. In the event the monies set forth above for each purpose is not necessary for said

purposes, then such monies shall be for the completion of any of the other purposes provided for in this

- Ordinance.

SECTION 12. The full faith and credit of the County of Ocean shall be pledged to the payment |-
of the principal of and interest on the bonds and notes authorized by this. Ordinance, and as long as any of said
bonds or notes are 'outstending, an appropriation shall be included in each annual budget of the County

hereafter adopted in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such bonds or notes maturing
June 1, 2022 )
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tion#: 2022000775




Introduced of :

Adopted on:
Official Resol

p

Res-Pg:f.7-5

in-each year. The obligations .shall be direct, unlimited o_bligétions of thé County, and the County shall be
obligatgd to levy ad valorem .ta);es upon all the taxableAreal pfoperty within the County for the payment of the
obligations and ‘thé interest thereon without limitation as to raté ér amount.

SECTION 13. After passage upon ﬁr‘st reading of this Ordinance, the Clerk of the Board of
Comfnissioners is he'reby directed to publ-ish the full text of the Ordinance, together with the notice set fbrth
below entitled: "NOTICE -OF. PENDING ORD]NANCE" (with appropriate éompletions, insertions and
corrections), at least once in a newspaper quaiiﬁed under N.J.S.A. 40A: 2-19, at least seven days pﬁor to the
date set for public hearing and further consideration for fmél passage (which date shall be af least ten days
after inﬁoduction and first reading). The Clerk of the Board of Commissioners is further directed to comply
with all provisions of N.J .S.A. 40A:2-17(b) regarding poétings, publications, and the provisidn of copies of
this Ordinance.' | |

| SECTION 14. After final adoption of this Ordinance by the Board of Commiséioners, the Clerk
of the Board of Cc;mmissioners is hereby directed to publish the full text of this Ordinance, as finally adopted,
together wﬁh the notice sét forth below entitled: "NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE" (with
appropriate completions, ‘iri.sertions.and 'corrections), at least once in a newspaper qualified under N.J.S.A.
40A: 2-19. ' | |
SECTION 15. The Board of Commissioners of the Cdunty hereby cévenants on behalf of the

County to take any action necessary or refrain from taking such action in order to preserve the tax-exempt

_ status of the b‘onds and notes authorized hereunder as is or may-be required under the Internal Revenue Code

0f 1986, as "gmended, and the regulations prorﬁulgated thereupder (the "Code™), i_ncludin‘g compliance with the
Code with rég’ard to the use, expenditure, investment, timely reporting and rebate of investment earnings as
mz;y be required thereunder. |

: SECTION 16. This Ordinance shall take effect tw.enty (20) days after the first publication thereéf

after final passage.

June 1, 2022
Junhe 1, 2022
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NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Bond Ordinance published herewith has been finally
adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of Ocean on June 1, 2022, and the twenty (20) day
period of limitation within which a suit, action or proceeding questioning the validity of such Bond Ordinance
can be commenced, as provided in the Local Bond Law, has begun to run from the date of'the first publication

of this notice.

MICHELLE 1. GUNTHER, Clerk
Board of Commissioners

JOHN C. SAHRADNIK
County Counsel

Introduced on: June 1, 2022
Adopted on: June 1, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022000775




Res-Pg:g.1-1

Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE
OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Director John P. Kelly
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date:

Location:

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, New Jersey
08754-2191

Tel: (732)929-2005
Fax: (732)505-1918

June 1, 2022 - 4:00 PM

Administration Building
Room 119

101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire

property identified as Block 19501, Lots 19 & 20, Township of Jacks

on, totaling approximately 11.79 acres

located at 824 & 832 East Veterans Highway, in an amount not to exceed $1,050,000.00, plus up to

$2,770.00 for property tax adjustments.

Official Resolution# [2022000751
Meeting Date 06/01/2022
Introduced Date 06/01/2022
Adopted Date 06/01/2022
Agenda ltem g-1

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
cowry —_ Tal, T T T, [
COMMISSIONER g u‘% g g’i § % ﬁ
Kelly v

Haines v v
Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON

Michane \. Guotkar”

Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION
June 1, 2022

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 19501, Lots 19 & 20 totaling
approximately 11.79 acres located at 824 & 832 East Veterans Highway; and

WHEREAS, two professional appraisals were authorized to determine the fair
market value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and

WHERFEAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price
not to exceed $1,050.000.00 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on June 1, 2022 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified as Block 19501, Lots 19 & 20
totaling approximately 11.79 acres located at 824 & 832 East Veterans Highway.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $1,050,000.00
plus up to $2,770.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean
County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingent upon the County’s acquisition by
purchase, deed or gift of the necessary rights-of-way along any County roads
bordering the property as determined by the County Engineer.

June 1, 2022
June 1, 2022
bn#: 2022000751
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RESOLUTION: June 1, 2022

3. The offices of Ocean County Counsel and County Administrative staff are hereby
authorized to take all actions necessary to consummate this transaction and have
the fully executed Deeds or Easements recorded in the County Clerk's Office.

4. In the event the seller(s) seek to claim a charitable contribution credit, the County
Administrative staff may execute the completed IRS form 8283, confirm the sale
to Ocean County.

5. The Township of Jackson supports the acquisition of this property.

6. Copies of this Resolution shall be made available to the Ocean County
Administrator, Planning Department, Finance Department, County Auditor;
County Counsel; County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee; the
Township of Jackson; and the landowner.

Introduced on: June 1, 2022
Adopted on: June 1, 2022
Official Resolutipn#: 2022000751
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Ocean County Board of Commissioners

OFFICE OF THE 101 Hooper Avenue

OCEAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS .
Toms River, New Jersey

Director John P. Kelly

] o ) 08754-2191
Deputy Director Virginia E. Haines Tel: (732)929-2005
Commissioner Barbara Jo Crea Fax: (732)505-1918
Commissioner Gary Quinn
Commissioner Joseph H. Vicari
Board Meeting Agenda
Date: June 1, 2022 - 4:00 PM
Location:  Administration Building

Room 119
101 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08754

Agenda: Accepting the recommendation of the OC Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee to acquire
property identified as Block 1214, Lots 33, 34 & 35, Township of Berkeley, totaling approximately 0.11 acres
located at 25 Good Luck Drive, in an amount not to exceed $410,000.00, plus up to $1,251.00 for property tax
adjustments.

Official Resolution# |2022000752
Meeting Date 06/01/2022
Introduced Date 06/01/2022
Adopted Date 06/01/2022
Agenda ltem g-2

CAF #

Purchase Req. #

Result Adopted
COUNTY g @ > o lw > @
COMMISSIONER § % g % x % %
Kelly v

Haines v v

Crea v v
Quinn v v |v
Vicari v v v

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A TRUE, COMPLETE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THIS
RESOLUTION, ADOPTED BY OCEAN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, NJ AT THE MEETING

REFERENCED THEREON
Michaie \. Guaoor”

Clerk Of The Board
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RESOLUTION
June 1, 2022

WHEREAS, the voters of Ocean County authorized the Ocean County Natural
Lands Trust Fund to provide funds for the acquisition and preservation of natural lands,
open spaces and farmland; and

WHEREAS, the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee
was established by the Board of Commissioners to review nominations to the program and
forward recommendations for acquisition to the Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has received a
nomination for the property identified as Block 1214, Lots 33, 34 & 35 in Berkeley
Township totaling approximately 0.11 acres located at 25 Good Luck Drive; and

WHERFEAS, one professional appraisal was authorized to determine the fair
market value; and

WHEREAS, the Natural Lands Trust Fund Advisory Committee has determined
the property’s attributes are consistent with the Ocean County Open Space Plan and
Recreation Inventory; and '

WHEREAS, the County of Ocean would acquire the property for a purchase price
not to exceed $410,000.00 of equivalent land value; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the proposed acquisition was conducted by the
Board of Commissioners on June 1, 2022 as required by PL 1997, c24.

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY as
follows:

1. It accepts the recommendation of the Ocean County Natural Lands Trust Fund
Advisory Committee to acquire property identified as Block 1214, Lots 33, 34 &
35 in Berkeley Township totaling approximately 0.11 acres located on Good Luck
Drive.

2. It authorizes the expenditure for an acquisition price not to exceed $410,000.00
plus up to $1251.00 for property tax adjustments as necessary from the Ocean
County Natural Lands Trust Fund, Account Number 225-155-0151.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

1. The proper officers of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all necessary
documents in order to effectuate these purchases.

2. The purchase of the property is to be contingen<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>